Board of Education

Mr. Jona Snyder

President

Mrs. Kathy Bridge

Vice President

Mrs. Stephanie Clark-Tanner

Mr. William Langbein
Mr. Carl Lindberg
Mr. James Mitchell, J
Mr. Steven Yancey

r.

Mr. Perry T. Dewey

Superintendent

Mr. Larry Nichols

Principal

Mrs. Melanie Brouillette
Treasurer

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
7303 Route 20, Madison, New York 13402 District Clerk
Phone: (315) 893-1878
Fax: (315) 893-7111

Mrs. Tracey Lewis

BOARD OF EDUCATION JULY 8,2014
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. - LIBRARY
L. Call to Order
II. Agenda Additions
I11. Consént Agenda

Iv.

a. Approval of Agenda for This Meeting
b. Approval of Minutes
1. June 27,2014 Special Meeting Minutes

Public Forum

Reports
a. Treasurer

1. Internal Claim Auditor’s Report

2. Treasurer’s Report dated May 31, 2014

3. Detail Warrants
Warrant Number 41 — Fund A — 5/9/14 — 7 pages
Warrant Number 43 — Fund A — 6/10/14 — 1 page
Warrant Number 44 — Fund A — 5/22/14 - 11 pages
Warrant Number 18 — Fund C — 5/9/14 — 2 pages
Warrant Number 19 — Fund C — 5/22/14 - 2 pages
Warrant Number 12 — Fund TA — 6/10/14 — 4 pages
Warrant Number 14 — Fund TA — 6/10/14 — 1 page
Warrant Number 8 — Fund HBUS — 6/10/14 — 1 page
Warrant Number 13 — Fund FA14 — 5/9/14 — 2 pages
Warrant Number 14 — Fund FA14 — 5/22/14 — 2 pages
4. Approval of Transfers

@M a0 o

b. Committee Reports —2014-15 Dates to be determined
1. Budget

Building & Grounds

Curriculum

Negotiations & Labor

Policy

Sports, Music & Drama

Strategic Plan

Technology

Safety

Vo NAL AW



VL

VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

XL

c. Superintendent — Information Items
1. Veteran’s Exemption Discussion
2. Oneida-Madison-Herkimer Counties School Boards Institute Certificates of
Recognition of Participation for Jona Snyder and Stephanie Tanner
3. Committee Dates/Members
4. Building Project Update

d.  Superintendent — Approval Items
1. Approval of participation of Mr. Dewey in The Council’s Workshops
a. 2014 Fall Leadership Summit September 21-23, 2014
b. 2015 Winter Institute and Lobby Day March 8-10, 2014
c. Approval of bid for Safety Building Project

e. Building Principal / Education Coordinator’s Joint Report
1. Building Principal — to be available at meeting
2. Education Coordinator — to be available at meeting
Policy
Old Business
New Business
Correspondence

a. 2014-15 Board Member list
b. Richard Engelbrecht’s monthly BOCES newsletter for July 2014

Executive Session
a. Collective negotiations pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law i.e., the Taylor
Law

Adjournment



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

School Board Operating Protocols

In the interest of effective governance and for the purpose of enhancing teamwork among
members of the board and between the board and administration, we, the members of the
Madison Central School Board, do hereby publicly commit ourselves collectively and
individually to the following operating protocol:

1. Mission comes first. Advancing academic achievement and youth development for all
students in the district. The board’s work will reflect that highest priority.

Clearly State Goals. The board will set clear goals for themselves and the superintendent.
The board and superintendent will set clear goals for the Madison Central School District.
Such goals will cohere with the mission and strategic plans of the district.

Practice the governance role. The board will emphasize planning, policy-making, and
communication rather than becoming involved in the management of the school. Toward
that end, we will

2.

3.1.

3:2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

Utilize CEO input. The superintendent is the chief executive officer and should make
recommendations, proposals or suggestions on most matters that come before the board
Act only as a body. Individual board members do not have authority. Only the board
as a whole has authority. We agree that an individual board member will not take
unilateral action. The board president serves as the official spokesperson for the board
and will communicate the position(s) of the board on controversial issues. When board
members serve on various school committees their role shall be defined by the board as
silent observer or active participant.

Monitor interactions with staff: Except when functioning in ordinary roles as a parent
or district resident, we will refrain from visiting schools or engaging in substantive
contact with staff unless authorized by the board to do so. (Appeal of Silanno, Matter of
Bruno).

Request information or action judiciously: To avoid overstepping our authority or
disrupting staff productivity, we will request information or action from staff through the
superintendent and from the superintendent through the board president. (“Copy” the
superintendent or BOE president for simple requests, but work through the
superintendent or board president for others.) We agree that the more complicated or
time consuming a request appears to be, the more that request should be scrutinized for
its coherence with stated district or board priorities.

Follow the chain of command. The last stop, not the first, will be the board. We agree
to follow the chain of command and insist that others do so. While the board is eager to
listen to its constituents and staff, we will refer constituents and staff to the person who
can properly and expeditiously address the issue. The board will not be a ball carrier for
others — but rather, will encourage others to present their own points, problems or
proposals when discussing issues. All personnel complaints and criticisms as well as
compliments received by the board or its individual members will be directed to the
superintendent. :



4. Model the way: The board will conduct its meetings with the same decorum we expect of
staff, and we will follow the consensus better practices of effective school boards. Toward
those ends we will

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4,

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

Debate the issues, not one another. Conduct at a board meeting is very important. We
agree to avoid words, actions, and expressions that create a negative impression on an
individual, the board or the district. While we encourage debate and differing points of
view, we will do it with care and respect to avoid an escalation of negative impressions
or incidents.

Not spring surprises on other board members or the superintendent. Surprises to
the board or the superintendent will be the exception, not the rule. There should be no
surprises at a board meeting. We agree to ask the board president or the superintendent
to place an item on the agenda instead of bringing it up unexpectedly at the meeting.
Avoid marathon board meetings. To be efficient and effective, long board meetings
must be avoided. Points are to be made in as few words as possible; speeches at board
meetings will be minimal. If a board member believes s/he doesn’t have enough
information or has questions, either the superintendent or board chair is to be called
before the meeting.

Practice efficient decision-making. Board meetings are for decision-making, action
and votes, not endless discussion. We agree to move to the question when discussion is
repetitive.

Speak to agenda issues. The board will not play to the audience. We agree to speak to
the issues on the agenda and attend to our fellow board members. Facts and information
needed from the administration will be referred to the superintendent, not to individual
members of the leadership team.

Executive/closed sessions will be held only for appropriate subjects. Board
members will be extremely sensitive to the legal ramifications of their meetings and
comments.

Annually conduct a self-assessment/evaluation. The board will address its behavior
by yearly self-evaluation and by addressing itself to any individual problems, such as
poor meeting attendance or leaks of confidential information

Adapted from model provided by the Washington State School Districts’ Association

Approved and adopted by MCS June 19, 2012



Madison Central School
District
Core Values

¢ Order and Discipline

¢ High Expectations for
Student Achievement

¢ Honesty and Integrity

¢ Compassion and
Understanding

¢ Seriousness of Purpose

Communication Chain of Command
¢ School Board
¢ Superintendent
¢ Principals
¢ Athletic Director and Head Bus Driver
¢ Teachers, Staff, and Coaches

The board of education acts as one body and not
as individuals. Only the board as a whole has au-
thority. Parents and community members are
asked to follow the chain of command from the

bottom to the top to resolve school related issues.

We are hear to serve the public and meet the
needs of the learning community with a focus on
our students and their growth.

Madison Central
School District

2013-14
Board of

Education

The mission of Madison Central School's
students, staff, faculty, administration, and
the board of education, in cooperation with
the community, is to provide a safe, healthy
environment, commit to a high level of aca-
demic achievement, develop leadership and

good citizenship, and promote a positive
attitude toward success in life and life-long

learning.

If you have concerns you are free to write or email the

Board of Education at:
BoardofEducation@madisoncentralny.org
or
Contact Linda Wood, Secretary to the

Superintendent at 893-1878, ext. 201 or by email at

lwood@madisoncentralny.org

Madison Central School

District
7303 State Route 20
Madison, NY 13402
Telephone: (315) 893-1878
Fax: (315) 893-7111
www.madisoncentralny.org




o

T T T s R

S DT ANk b

X Pl v 5 =

BRI\ L L LSO LI R

The Board of Education is
committed to providing quality
educational opportunities within the
fiscal realities of the community. The
strategic plans are key to decision-
making throughout the district in
areas such as curriculum
development, professional
development, program revisions and
course offerings.

2013-2014 Board of Education Meetings

Board of Education Meetings will be held on

the dates listed below. Meetings will begin at
6:30 pm unless otherwise noted. Board of Edu-
cation Meetings will be held in the Library un-

2013-14 Board Members

Term
2012-2016

Jona Snyder, President
Telephone: 315-750-8720

Kathy Bridge, Vice Pres.  2012-2016
Telephone: 315-941-0834
Mary Bartlett-Linden 2014-2014
Telephone: 315-982-8253

Stephanie Clark-Tanner 2012-2016
Telephone: 315-520-5701

William Langbein 2011-2015
Telephone: 315-893-7264

James Mitchell 2013-2017
Telephone: 315-264-5784 :
Steve Yancey 2013-2017

Telephone: 315-893-7262

less otherwise noted.

July January
9th (Reorg. Mtg.) 8th (BW)
9th (Reg. Mtg.-7 pm)
August February
20th (R) 11th (R)
September March
17th (R) 4th (BW)
18th (R)
Qctober April
15th (R) Ist (BW)
22nd (R & BOCES Vote
November May
5th (BW) 6th (Budget Hearing)
19th (R) 20th (R-7:30 pm)
December June
17th-6 pm(R) 3rd (W)
17th (R)

Annual Meeting and School Budget Vote
Tuesday, May 20, 2014
12 Noon — 8:00 p.m.—Main Foyer

(R) - Regular Mtg.

(W) - Workshop Mtg.

(BW) - Budget Workshop

There are two designated times at each
meeting for Public Forum to address the
Board of Education on any issue.

Public Forum Information / Guidelines

1. Please place your name, address, and
email or phone number on the sign-up
sheet. If you have not signed up before
you speak, please introduce yourself
before speaking and leave your contact
information with Mrs. Lewis, the Board
Clerk, after you speak.

2. The Board will listen to your words and
bear them in mind, but generally not
respond during public forum or take up
the issue later in the meeting. Some-
times the issue or concern may come up
during later Board discussion of future
issues; more often the matter is referred
to the appropriate staff. (If you haven’t
first spoken with that person or don’t
know who it would be, your most effec-
tive course of action is to go straight to
that person or to that person’s supervisor.
You may contact the district office to
identify who the appropriate person
would be.)

3. By district policy, public forum is not
the place to make derogatory comments
about specific persons. Such comments
can be made privately to the superinten-
dent or board president who can follow
up appropriately.

4.  If you have concerns but would prefer
not to speak during public forum, you are
free to write or email the board.

BoardofEducation@madisoncentralny.org

5. Please use time efficiently. Knowing that
others may wish to speak and that Board
of Education meetings often last several
hours, people generally speak for fewer

than three minutes. Please be as brief as
possible. On evenings when a time limit
is announced, expect your speaking
privileges to be revoked if you exceed the
allotted time.

4

LIRS P oy T A e A S A L R e U A

S




The Special Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on June 27, 2014
at 6:30 am in the library.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mr. William Langbein
Mr. James Mitchell
Mr. Jona Snyder
Mrs. Stephanie Tanner
Mr. Steven Yancey

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Mrs. Mary Bartlett-Linden
Mrs. Kathy Bridge

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Perry Dewey, Superintendent
Mrs. Melanie Brouillette

L. Call to Order
a. Mr. Snyder, president, called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm.

I1. Agenda Additions

I11. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Agenda for This Meeting

MOTION # 1 - APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Mitchell, seconded by Mr. Yancey, the board moved to approve the agenda for
this meeting. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

b. Approval of Minutes from June 17, 2014 Regular Meeting

MOTION # 2 — APPROVAL OF JUNE 17,2014 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Mitchell, seconded by Mrs. Tanner, the board moved to approve the minutes
from the June 17, 2014 Regular meeting. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

IV. Reports
a.  Superintendent — Approval Items
1. Approval of Fund Balance Spending Items
a. Class Advisor Stipends $3,147
b. Wall Pads in Gym $7,500
c. Storage Container $7,000
d. PreK Equipment $20,000

MOTION # 3 — APPROVAL OF FUND BALANCE SPENDING ITEMS

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Mitchell, seconded by Mr. Yancey, the board moved to approve the following
Fund Balance spending items as detailed: Payment of additional Class Advisor Stipends for the 2013-14
school year only in the amount of $3147, Wall Pads for the Gym in an amount not to exceed $7,500,
Storage Container in an amount not to exceed $7,000, and PreK Equipment no to exceed $20,000. Motion
carried 5 yes, 0 no.

IX. Correspondence
a. The Banner Newsletter from BOCES was provided to the board.

X. Adjournment
MOTION # 4 - ADJOURNMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mrs. Tanner, seconded by Mr. Yancey, the board moved to adjourn for the evening
at 6:39 pm.



Internal Claims Auditor Report

Warrant | Warrant Check # Fund Date of Amount of Internal Claims
Number| Date Sequence ICA Review Warrant Auditor Findings

15 6/23/2014 5804-5822 TA 6/20/2014 $ 4,175.00 Good

15 6/20/2014 2714-2717 FA14-15 6/25/2014 S 2,863.65 Good

21 6/20/2014 3094-3101 C 6/25/2014 S 8,913.14 Good

49 6/20/2014 15388-15428 A 6/25/2014 $200,629.12 Good

50 6/23/2014 15429-15434 A 6/25/2014 S 1,632.95 Good

51 6/25/2014| 15435-15451 A 6/26/2014 S 5,419.66 Good

OnbieacfiCad o o)

%%anm L. Clark- Infernal Claims Auditor




(Condensed Version)

MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MADISON, NEW YORK

BUDGET STATUS REPORTS

May 31, 2014
FUND CODE REPORT Page #
GENERAL FUND A TREASURER'S REPORTs - NBT 2-10
TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
SCHOOL LUNCH c TREASURER'S REPORTS - NBT 11 -16
TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
TRUST & AGENCY TA TREASURER'S REPORT - NBT 17 -21
TRIAL BALANCE
PAYROLL TREASURER'S REPORT - NBT
EXPENDABLE TRUSTS TE TRIAL BALANCE 22
CAPITAL FUND H TREASURER'S REPORT - NBT 23-27
TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
DEBT SERVICE Y TRIAL BALANCE 28-29
REVENUE
FEDERAL FUND F TREASURER'S REPORTSs - NBT 30-38

TRIAL BALANCE
REVENUE & EXPENDITURES



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****3251
May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ 173,115.43
RECEIPTS during month
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
MAY 1-31  VARIOUS - STUDENT FEES 3 261.00
1 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL SAVINGS 150,000.00
1 D SAULSGIVER - REVIEW BOOKS 235.00
1 NYS - GENERAL AID 118,054.17
7 TRUST AND AGENCEY - NYSTRS 1,491.22
12 MTA - POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT 31.27
13  VARIOUS DUE TO/ DUE FROM 5.63
19 R BLACKMORE FUND - MUSIC AND EDUCATION GRANT 50.00
22 TRUST AND AGENCEY - NYSTRS 1,516.40
22 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL SAVINGS 225,000.00
23 NYS-DUE TO FEDERAL RCPT 1321/1322 64,856.00
27  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL SAVINGS 200,000.00
27  OFFICE DEPOT - REFUND 50.00
30  NYS - GENERAL AID 550,199.69
31 INTEREST - NBT 4.18
Total Receipts: $ 1,311,754.56
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 1,484,869.99
DISBURSEMENTS made during month
BY CHECK FROM: 15208 TO: 15245 $ 24,844 .48
15246 iE: 15300 180,068.02
14866 TO: 14867 255.63
BY DEBIT CHARGE
TRANSFER TO TRUST & AGENCY - PAYROLL $ 264,661.89
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 105,745.74
HASLER POSTAGE - MAILFINANCE 500.00
CHASE BANK - SIB 2009C INTEREST 26,015.63
CHASE BANK - SIB 2009C PRINCIPAL 105,000.00
Total Disbursements: $ 707,091.39
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 777,778.60

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 960,292.09
Less total of outstanding checks: (177,758.55)
Net balance in bank: $ 782,533.54
Transfers in transit: (NYS ACH Payments/Void Check 15260): (4,826.94)
Amount of deposits in transit (5/30/14): 72.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $ 777,778.60
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014
Clerk of the Board of Education Tr_gasurer
Prepared



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT
GENERAL FUND

5/31/14

| CHECK # DATE = AMOUNT CHECK #

DATE *

TAMOUNT |

2114714
15009 LNICHOLS  §
15200

4/25/2014
15246-15300 5/23/2014

35.28
81.00
177,642.27

TOTAL.. .00 s § 1T77,758.55

GRANDTOTAL s

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND

NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD.

[ DATE "SOURCE

. AMOUNT ' |

RECEIPT# 71761
NYS - DUE TO FED
NYS - DUE TO SCHOOL LUNCH
VOIDED CK #1 5260

5/30/14
5/29/14
5/27/14
5/31/14

$ 72.00
(2,163.19)
(238.00)
(2,425.75)

$ . (4,754.94)

|TOTAL DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT S

Prep’éred



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND SAVINGS - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****8801
May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014 .
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ 2,398,736.01
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
MAY 31 INTEREST - NBT $ 54.63
Total Receipts: $ 54.63
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 2,398,790.64
DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: TO:
BY DEBIT CHARGE:
TRANSFER TO GENERAL CHECKING $ 575,000.00
Total Disbursements: $ 575,000.00
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 1,823,790.64
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT: <0 o0t S e e e
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 1,823,790.64
$ -
Net balance in bank: $ 1,823,790.64
Amount of deposits in transit: $ ”
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $ 1,823,790.64
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014
Clerk of the Board of Education Treasurer
Prepared



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND MONEY MARKET - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
ACCT # ****6933

May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period:

RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT

MAY 31 INTEREST - NBT $ 161.20

Total Receipts:
Total Receipts, including balance:

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: TO:

BY DEBIT CHARGE: $ =

Total Disbursements:
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS:

$1,265,490.13

$ 161.20
$ 1.265,651.33

$ -
$1,265,651.33

RECONCILIATION-WITH BANK STATEMENTS: 1500 s oo

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 1,265,651.33
$ -

Net balance in bank: $ 1,265,651.33

Amount of deposits in transit: $ -

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE:

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

$ 1,265,651.33

July 8,2014

Clerk of the Board of Education

Treasurer

. -( \

Prepared



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NTISI0 [‘l
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014 :

Account Description Debits Credits
A 200 CASH IN CHECKING 777,778.60 0.00
A 201 CASH IN SAVINGS - NBT 1,823,790.64 0.00
A 20102 CASH IN SAVINGS - BERKSHIRE 0.00 0.00
A 20104 CASH IN CHECKING - NBT 1,265,651.33 0.00
A 210 PETTY CASH 100.00 0.00
A 230 CASH-CAPITAL RESERVE 294,111.02 0.00
A 23001 UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE - NIAGARA 197,042.81 ©0.00
A 380 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
A 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 125,637.34 0.00
A 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
A 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 8,767,678.00 0.00
A 521 ENCUMBRANCES 799,982.48 0.00
A 522 EXPENDITURES 6,960,314.63 0.00
A 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 827,983.04 0.00
A 600 01 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-YR END 0.00 0.00
A 601 ACCRUED LIABLITIES 0.00 3:229.50
A 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 64,856.00
A 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 0.00 18,800.00
A 632 DUE TO NYSTRS 0.00 28,534.31
A 632 01 DUE TO NYSTRS-ACCR 13-14 0.00 394,846.24
A 637 DUE TO NYSERS - ACCR 13-14 0.00 25,335.50
A 815 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE RESERVE 0.00 196,966.53
A 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 1,387,965.52
A 827 ERS RESERVE 0.00 159,329.00
A 827 01 TRS RESERVE 0.00 230,000.00
A 862 RESERVE FOR LIABILITY 0.00 432,302.04
A 864 TAX CERTIORARI RESERVE 0.00 90,000.00
A 867 EBALR RESERVE 0.00 722,458.25
A 878 CAPITAL RESERVE 0.00 294,032.89
A 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 0.00 0.00
A 910 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 200,000.00
A 911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 344,894.11
A 960 ESTIMATED APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 9,595,661.04
A 980 REVENUES 0.00 7,650,858.96

A Fund Totals: 21,840,069.89 21,840,069.89

Grand Totals: 21,840,069.89 21,840,069.89

0612412014 6 Page 71



L abeq v102/42/9
v0'618'9L 1’} 96°858°059'/ 00°829°292'8 000 00°829°292°8 :s|ejo pueig

Y0'6189LL°L 96'858°059°2 00°829°292°8 000 00'829°29.'8 's|ejo) v

00'000'522 000 00°000'522 000 00°000'522 A-d3ISNVYL ANNAYTLNI 0505 v/
20°z- 202 000 000 000 SYIJISNVYL ANNFYILNI LEOS V
69'889'z- 69'889'G 00°000'€ 000 00°000'¢ 3JONVLSISSY alvoIaan LO9Y v
006LE'L 00'L€6'Z 00°0SZ't 000 00052Z't alv STYIN3LYIN Advyel] £9Z€ v
00't- 00°0¥.'8 00'6€.'8 000 00'6£.'8 alv 3YVMA¥VYH ¥31NdINOD 100'292€ v
00'928- 00'920°2 0000Z'9 000 00°002'9 alv IYVYMLA0S ¥31NdWOD 2928 v
0019 00'L19'/2 0000022 000 0000022 av Moos.xaL 09Z€ v
00°€Y6'86Y 000 00°EV6'86% 000 00°'€+6'86% arv s3nosg €0LE Y
£2'922 9 €2°922'vv2 00°000'861 000 00°000'861 av AY3L1017 L7A 100°'20LE V
$6°008'82 SO'66L'LLS 00°000'0+S 000 00°000'0%S av A¥3L101 20LE Vv
$8°050'8L- $8'050'8t 00°000'0¥ 000 00°000'0EY alv 1LSO9 SS30X3 - SAN L0O'LOLE ¥
62'668'98% 128Z8'PLL'E 00822 'L09'E 000 00'822'109'E alv Tv43INIO - SAN LOLE v
00269 000 00269 000 00°226'9 S18Y - SIH INIWAOTJWINN 181082 V
1°080'02- 1°080'02 000 000 000 S3INNIAIY ANNJYTLNI 1082 V
00°000'€ 000 00°000'€ 000 00°000°S ANN43Y 3LVY-3 ¥VIA HOINd 200022 Y
og'Lg/. ¥9'89z'c 00°000't 000 00°000'% 3INN3AIY a3IHISSYIONN 0LL2 Y
0005~ 00°0S 000 000 000 SNOILYNOQ ® S1419 s0/2 v
00 LEL'L- 00 8L 00°000'E 000 00°000'E OSIN - ¥V3A ¥OIYd aNN43y €0L2 Y
65/9v' L2 65°296'LS 00°00S'0€ 000 00°005'0€ S3008 - ¥V3A HOI¥d ANN43Y 1022 v
559552z §5'955' /Lt 00°000'5Z 000 0000062 a 1¥vd 3¥v0Igan 00/2 Y
18612 18612 000 000 000 SSO7T Y04 NOILYSNIJNOD 0692
£v'0Z6- €v'026 000 000 000 S31Y3IN0D3Y IONVHUNSNI 0892 v
00°00%'9- 00°00%'9 000 000 000 LN3IWdINDI SNVYL 40 J1vS 9992 ¥
82'9/- 8292 000 000 000 G18Y-AOTdWINN-LSIYILNI 200'L0bZ v
€1'8/- €18/ 000 000 000 8/8V-ASY TVLIdVD-1SIHILNI L00'LOYZ v
LLLLE'S £8'889'Z 00°000'Z} 000 00'000°Z} SONINYYI B LSIHILNI Lovz v
98'5L/'9L Z1'$82'82 00°000'G¥ 000 00°000'SH SLOIM1SIA ¥AHLO - NOILINL 0£22 ¥
00°000°L 000 00°000'L 000 00°000"} SNOISSINGY oLbL v
050662 05°065'2 000 000 000 $334 IN3ANLS ¥3HLO SEEL v
006y L'y 00'ShL'y 000 000 000 STIVNAIAIGNI WOY4 NOILLINL LELY
68°208'G- 68'209'6 00°008'¢ 000 00°008'S SAILTYNI B LSIHIINI 060} ¥
000452~ 00°0£5'S65 00°000'88S 000 00°000'885 LINIWISUNGWITY ¥VLS G801 v
€6'GL2'Lg- €6'G12'18 000 000 000 STUWANIM - NO-3 €801 v
00'000'8. 000 00°000'8. 000 00'000'8. STUWANIM - NO-3 200°L80L v
BY'€£6'6 1S 209'VLt'Z 00'L¥S'v2h'z 000 00'LbS'v2h'z SIXVL ALYIJO¥d TvaIy 100} V
3NU3A3Y pauiesun) pauleg anuaAay 1abpng pasiaay syusunsnlpy 18bpng uonduosag Junosoy

OISIAN
(

v102/1€/S OL €102/1/L Wolq poday snjejg anuaay
TOOHJS TVHLN3D NOSIavIN



€/l abed ¥102/v2/90
00°0 ov'zsi 09°b2€°L 00'v2s‘L 00°0 00°'v2s‘L LVNIVAS 8 ONINNV1d ‘HO¥VISIY 0902
S€'192°9) 82°¢80°L} ¥8'698'¢. L6'v1z'00L L6°GEL°L 00'6.0'66 TTOOHOS ¥VYINOIY-NOISIAYILNS 0z0z
00°0 0S°eve'y 0S°160°6¢ oc.mmw.mv 00°0 00'sev'ey S3ISN3dX3 1._<._._n_<o $3009 wwmv
000 0L'8€L'E 06'2vz'8z 00°18¢€}€ 000 00°18€°LE S1S09 IAILVHLSININGY S3D09 1861
£€8°181 000 L1'81€C 00°005° 00°0 00°00S‘Z S3AXVL ALY3IdO¥d TVIY NO aNNd3y V961
05'8Lb'e 000 05°052'82 00°691°C¢ 00°1L£8°¢- 00°000°9¢ JONVHYNSNI @ILVI0TIVNN 0L61
00°0 LE°€EL 12°910'82 80°051°82 80°%99 00°98%°22 ONISSIO0Nd VL1Va TVHLINID 0891
00°9%9 000 266821 26'GE6°Z1 80°%99- 00°009°c} ONITIVIA '® ONILNI¥ TVHLINID 0491
£€°05¢°}L 22'508'8l 02'9¢g1L'veL STAA 148 41 GT'18L'SS 00°'LLL'66 LNV7d 40 3ONVNILNIVIN 17413
L€'990°'26 62°8LL'VT 96°921°96¢ 95°656°ZLS 95°00¥'S¢ 00°655°2.¥ 1NV7d 40 NOILV¥3dO 0291
S1°59€01 00°509°Z 00°Sv¥'ez SL'Siv'ee §8°ves- 00°056°9¢ TINNOSYH3d ogvL
9g°222'9 000 ¥9'220°6 00°00€‘S1L 00°0 00°00€'S}L vo3al ozyl
000 09°€pe 0t'Z60°c 00°9¢ep'e 000 00°9¢v'e ONISVHOYNd SYElL
00°0 000 68999t 68999y S8'veES 0o0zeL'y d01037702 XVL 0€el
067108 98°051°S yzzoezy 00°sLE'sy 00°0%S 00°§22°2 HIUNSYIYL szel
G€'086°9 000 G9'61L0°91 00°000°c2 00°0 00°000°c2 ONLLIaNY 0zel
11°82S $1'620'6 SLEV.L8 00°10€'26 00005 00°108'96 NOILVYLSININGY SSANISng 0LEL
S0'62¢‘L z.'885°9L cL'rov'oct 06'8LE‘8YL 06'982'v 00°ZES‘evL HOLVYLSININGY TOOHIS 43IHD ovel
00°Lzz 000 00622 00°00S 00°005- 00°000°L ONILIIW 1o LSIa 090}
65°0v¢E 0g’LEL LLL6e'e 00°€98°C 00°00S 00°€9€°C NOILVYONA3 40 ayvog 0LoL
08°2L 61°10S 10°629°¢ 00'vSZ'y 00°0 00'vSe'y N30 LoIMLSIa ol
3|qe|ieAy paJaqunoug pasuadxgy 19bpng ‘Ipy sjuaunsnlpy jabpng uonduasag Juno22Yy

\
NOISIAN

P102/1€/S OL £102/1/L woi4 uonoung Ag podsy Arewwng snyejg uonendosddy

JTOOHOS TVYLNIO NOSIavin



34 abed v102/¥2/90
Ly'8vL'6 00°0 €5°16¢2 00°000°0} 00°0 00°000°01 JONVUNSNI LNIWAOTdIWANN 0506
000 00°0 00°000° 000002 00°0 00°000°Z JONVHNSNI 3417 5906
00°z88'9 000 oo.w?.vw 00°00¢‘82 000 oo.omn.ww NOILVSN3dINOD .wm.m_v_mgs 0¥06
£6°6€0'6.L 00°0 L0°558'SL) 00°568vST 00°0 00'568‘vSZ ALIMND3S TVIO0S 0€06
68'v82'¢c 000 08°060°S.¢ 69°62£'8.¢ 69°026'SY 00°s0¥‘zee INIWIHILIY . SYIHOVIL 0206
9z'vie'0p 00°0 ¥L'192'v8 00°9¢cL'sel 00°0 00°9¢€1'521 ANIWIHILIY ILVIS 0106
18°¢- 6v°1L9¢Y £€8°2$0°22 S¥'505°2 S$'088°C 00°529'6} ONIQTINgG 39VHVD 0€5S
£6°€58'vP S6'0L2°0S 6€°CSC LSS 12°21£°259 LT°1L8'S6) 00°0¥6'9SY LYOdSNWVYL LOIMLSIa 0LsS
ZP'996°L1L v210L'e 61°202°}L S€'0LL°16 G£'620'S 00°169'98 TTHOS ©3Y4-SOILITHLY TOHOSHIALNI 5582
0S°291's 6L°L1¢€ 12°€65'8 00'v20'vL 000 00°'¥20'v1L TTHOS 93Y-ALLOV ¥V IN2I¥YND-0D 0582
TN E€TY6L'S 25°282'¢y 00°SS°'Ly 00°00S‘¢ 00°S20'vv TTOOHOS DIY-OAUS HHOM 1VID0S §z8e
ov'sie’l L2°280°C) y€'€90'8C LO9VY LY 0L 00°22¢°LY TTOOHOS ¥VINO3IY-SIADIAYIAS HLIVIH 1214
89'G6Z°} 62'866°61 20°9S2°19 66°6v0°c8 66°SZ¢ 00'v22'c8 TTOOHOS ¥VINO3Y-IONVAIND 0182
Z6°E61 £V'86Y S9°LLLL 00°0.%'8 00°0 00°0.v'8 TTOOHOS ¥VINOIY-IONVANILLY 5082
L1'629'¢- 98°'6v.L'L 16°92L°LS 00°€68°SS 00°050‘c 00°€¥8°'2S NOILONYLSNI A3LSISSY ¥ILNJNOD 0€9¢
69°280'22 25°8eY'LT ¥2'695'GL S.°060°6LL §2'7.¢€'9 00°8L2°ZLL IVNSIAOIANY 8 AMV¥EIT TOOHOS 0192
G6'69¢'S} 05'¥SZ'8 SSLpL'gyL 00°992°LLL 000 0099212} STOOHOS 1VIO3dS-ONIHOVAL 0€ee
LY'656'L- €2°206°0S 69'802'€9Z S9°959°'Z71L¢ S¥'928'T1L 00°0£8'662 NOILVYONA3 TVYNOILYdND20 08z¢
62°€29'CLy 09'52Z°¢9 v L18'Y69 LE0LL'0LL) LE'1LS09LL 00°659'vS0°L 718VSIa /M SLNIANLS-SWYYO0¥d 0sze
00°€09'98 [A AN WA4s4 19°885'7€S L 60'701°290°'C 60°192'C0L 00°¢PE'v96°L TTOOHOS ¥VINOIY-ONIHOVIL (%4
80°€0L’L 69°LCLZH €2'cz8'eL 00°2¥0°28 00°0 00°.0°28 NOILONYLSNI-ONINIVYL IDIAYISNI 0402
a|qejieAy palaqunoug pasuadxg 196png ‘Ipy sjuaunsnipy 18bpng uonduasag Juno2ay

N

OISIAN
(

v102Z/1E/S OL €102/1/L wol4 uondoung Ag poday Aiewwng snjejs uonendosddy

TTOOHOS TVHLNID NOSIavIN



£/g abey

¥102/¥2/90

€6°€9€'6£8‘L 81'286'662 €9'P1LE096'9 $0°199'G65'6 ¥0°€86°L8S 00'829°200'6 :S|ej0) puein -
—

€6°€9€'5E8‘L 8¥°286'66. €9'V1£096'9 ¥0°199'565'6 $0°€86°285 00°829°200°6 ‘S|ejoly pung
000 000 00°00.°88 00°00.°88 000 00°00.°88 IVLIdVO OL ¥34ASNVYL 0566
09°8¢ 000 0¥'198 00°006 00°006 000 alv IVIO3dS OL H34SNVHL L066
00°009°b} 000 000 00°009°}1 00006~ 00°00S°Z} S3LON NOILVdIOILNY INNIATY 0426
£2°005'81L 00°0 LL°006°LL 00°L0v'9E 000 00°L0¥‘9¢ S3SVHOYNd SNE - SANOY AYOLNLVYLS 2zL6
66°€PP'06S 00°0 L0°S2¥°Z1e 00'616'208 000 00'616°208 NOILONYLSNOD ANOS TVIN3S LLL6
SZ'180've 000 GL'816°L 00°000°z¢ 00°0 00°000°zce ¥3HLO 6806
88'905°20¢€ 00°Z¢eL Z1'882°59Z°} 00°225'€LS°}L 000 00°225'¢25°L SNITVLN3A ® TVOIAQ3W “TVLIdSOH 0906
000 000 00°005°L 00°00S‘}L 00°0 00°005°L JONVYNSNI ALITIGVSIa G506
a|gejieAy pasaquinoug pasuadxg 19b6png ‘lpy sjuaunsnipy 19b6png uonduasag junolZay

_!.D ISIAN

v102Z/L€/S 0L £102Z/1/L wol4 uonouny Ag poday Alewwng snyeyg uonendoiddy
TOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIavin



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
ACCT # ****3278

11

May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ 6,925.70
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
MAY 1-31 VARIOUS - BRKFST/LUNCH SALES $ 3,982.00
7t NYS - APRIL 2014 FED/STATE BRKFST/LUNCH CLAIMS 9,594.00
15 DEPOSIT DUE TO STUDENT ACTIVITIES 828.00
20 BIMBO BAKERIES - REFUND OVERPAYMENT 784.89
22 MADISON COUNTY HEADSTART 2,204.00
27 NYS - DDSO MEALS 238.00
31 INTEREST - NBT 0.18
Total Receipts: $ - 17,631.07
—— e
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 24,556.77
DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 3074 TO: 3079 $ 3,970.75
3080 TO: 3086 7,097.01
BY DEBIT CHARGE:
PAYROLL TRANSFERS $ 3,627.17
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,616.56
$ 16,211.49
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 8,345.28
'RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT: i Geman
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 14,878.39
Less total of outstanding checks: (7,097.01)
Net balance in bank:L $ 7,781.38
Amount of deposits in transit: 563.90
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE $ 8,345.28
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held on: July 8, 2014
Clerk of the Board of Education

Treasurer

Prepared



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 5/31/2014

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

| CHECK # DATE AMOQUNT CHECK # DATE = AMOUNT |

3080-3086 5232014  $  7,097.01
TOTAL , $ 7,097.01 i
' | GRAND TOTAL $  7,097.01
STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND
NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD.

L DATE | SOURCE AMOUNT |
05/27/14  DUE FROM GENERAL $ 238.00
05/29/14  RCPT 8424 - AGNES LOLLMAN 195.70
05/30/14  RCPT 8425 - AGNES LOLLMAN 130.20

[.

8

12

. 563.90 |

A Prepared



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND SAVINGS - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
ACCT # *****8803

May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period:

RECEIPTS during month:

DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
MAY 3il INTEREST - NBT $ -
Total Receipts: $
Total Receipts, including balance: $

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:

BY CHECK FROM: TO:
BY DEBIT CHARGE: $ -
Total Disbursements: $
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ =
Less total of outstanding checks: .
Net balance in bank: $ =

Amount of transfers in transit:

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014
Clerk of the Board of Education ‘Treasurer
' Prepared

A

13



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NCISID N
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014 .

Account Description Debits Credits
C 200 CASH IN CHECKING 8,345.28 0.00
C 201 CASH IN SAVINGS-NYLAF 0.00 0.00
C 201 02 CASH IN SAVINGS - NBT 0.00 0.00
C 380 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
C 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 11,375.00 0.00
C 445 MAT & SUPP INVENTORY 12-13 1,775.63 0.00
C 446 FOOD INVENTORY 12-13 7,395.81 © 0.00
C 446 01 DONATED FOOD INV 12-13 2,098.32 0.00
C 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 256,300.00 0.00
C 521 ENCUMBRANCES 52,482.51 0.00
C 522 EXPENDITURES 168,687.98 0.00
C 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 70,000.00
C 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 0.00 40.87
C 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 52,482.51
C 911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 6,804.67 0.00
C 960 ESTIMATED APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 256,300.00
C 980 REVENUES 0.00 126,441.82

C Fund Totals: 505,265.20 505,265.20

Grand Totals: 505,265.20 505,265.20

14

06/24/2014 Page 11



L1 abeyq

¥102/¥2/90

Te)

—
81°858'6Z1 t4: WA 44 T4 00°00€°952 00°0 00°00£°952 :S|ejo) puesn
81'858'6Z} 8ozl 00°00£°9SZ 000 00°00£°952 ‘s|ejo] o
SEPEE'L G9'G99'C 00°000°0L 000 00°000°0} 3NTVYA AdOO4 A3LVYNOad 00L'06L¥ O
002¥5'GS 0080628 00°0St'8€lL 000 00°0St'8¢EL HONNT/LS3INYE-Alv d34 SAN 06L¥ D
00°/t0'9 00°'€S6°C 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 HONNT/LSYAXVY3HE - IV SAN 06L€E D
00°000°L€ 000 00°000'L€ 000 00°000'LE aiv s3o009 1000442 D
69'Ly6- 69'LY6 000 000 000 JINNIAIY AIIHISSYIONN 04222
LLovL 68651 00°00€ 000 00°00€ HVY3IA HOIMd ANN43Y 10422
vL'ey 989 00°0S 000 00°0S SONINYVY3 ® LSIHILNI L0¥Z O
00005 000 00°005 000 00°005 SNOISSINWOD Yaos L00'GtYL O
€8°0PP'LL 165501 00°000'2e 000 00°000°2e S37VS 4004 ¥3H10 Syl O
$¥'85.'81 95°L¥2'9e 00°000°'S¥ 000 00°000'st HONNT/LS4XYg -V 3dAL (04450
9NUBAdY paulesau) paulely anuaray 19bpng pasiray sjuawnsnipy 1a6png uonduasag Juno22Yy

} ISIAN

V102/1€/S OL €102/}/L woid Hoday snjejg anuansy
TTOOHJS TVYLN3ID NOSIavin



by sbed ¥102/%2/90
15621’y 1S°Z8Y'ZS 86°289'854 00°00€'95Z 00°0 00°00€'95Z 'sjejo] pueio

15°6Z1'SY 15°28Y'ZS 86°289'851 00'00£°957 00°0 00°00£'952 :s|e1015 pungy

YZ'669'Z 00°0 92°000'8L 00°005°0Z 00°0 00°005°0Z JONVANSNI 0906
8LZ16') 00°0 2z'180'T 00°000'F 00°0 00°000'¥ ALINNO3S VID0S 0£06

6V LLL'OY 15°Z8Y'ZS 00°009'8€} 00°008'L£Z 00°0 00°008'1£Z HONN1 TOOHOS 0982
a|qejieAy paisquinoug pasuadxg 196png ‘lpy sjusunsnlpy jebpng uonduasag Junosay

DISIAN
(

YL0Z/LElS OL €102/1/L wol4 uonoung Ag poday Arewwng snjejg uoneudosddy
TOOHOS TVHLNID NOSIavin

16



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TRUST & AGENCY FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****3294
May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ ° 21,850.85
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
MAY 1-31 VARIOUS - SCHOLARSHIPS $ 1,400.00
5 GLENICE ROBERTS - HEALTH INSURANCE 490.00
7 MAY 2014 HEALTH INSURANCE 105,768.02
7 MAY 2014 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,594.28
7 PAYROLL TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERA! 137,308.17
% FICA TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAL 10,243.15
22 PAYROLL TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERA! 131,978.64
22 FICA TRANSFERS - GENERAL, SCHOOL LUNCH, FEDERAL 9,835.38
30 A NEISS - FIELD TRIP 87.00
30 J SPOONER - FIELD TRIP 136.00
31 INTEREST - NBT 0.56
Total Receipts: $ 398,841.20

Total Receipts, including balance:

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:

BY CHECK FROM: 1103 TO: 111 WIRES - SEE BELOW
5781 5792 $ 120,093.04
5506 5506 136.00
5729 5729 87.00
BY DEBIT CHARGE:
WIRE TRANSFER - NYS TAX $10,725.60
TRANSFER TO GENERAL - NYSTRS 3,007.62
ACH TRANSFER - DIRECT DEPOSIT 140,092.44
TRANSFER TO PAYROLL - NET PAYROLL 44,634.36
NYSERS 684.44
WIRE TRANSFER-FED TAX 67,145.79
OMNI WIRE TRANSFER 10,819.38
DUE TO/ DUE FROM - TO GENERAL 0.85

Total Disbursements:

CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS:

RECONCILIATION:WITH BANK STATEMENT: /17 i

$  420,692.05

$ 397,426.52
$  23,265.53

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: 3 24,902.45
Less total of outstanding checks: (1,909.92)
Net balance in bank: $ 22,992.53
Amount of deposits in transit: 273.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE:

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

$  23,265.53

July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education

/Treasurer

" Prepared

17



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 5/31/2014

TRUST & AGENCY FUND

| CHECK# DATE  AMOUNT  CHECK# _ DATE _ AMOUNT |

5753 212712014 § 256.38 5784 5/8/2014  § 263.37
5761 3113/2014 256.38 5788 5/22/2014 263.67
5765 312712014 256.38 5729 5/30/2014 87.00
5771 4/10/2014 263.37
5777 412412014 263.37
TOTAL $ 1,295.88 : $ © 814.04
: GRAND TOTAL $ 1,909.92
STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND
NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD.

L DATE G SOURGE: " AMOUNT |
5/30/2014 RCPT# 5084 - ANEISS $ 87.00
5/30/2014 RCPT# 5085 - J SPOONER 136.00
5/30/2014 RCPT# 5083 - NBT SCHOLARSHIP 50.00

|TOTAL DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT e _ 273.00 |

18

o S

Prepared|



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL N"<; 1SI1O%W

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits
TA 010 01 DIRECT DEPOSIT -B A 0.00 0.00
TA 010 02 PAYROLL - NBT 0.29 0.00
TA 010 03 DIRECT DEPOSIT - NBT 0.00 0.00
TA 018 NYSERS 0.00 0.00
TA 020 01 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 15,664.14
TA 020 02 DENTAL INSURANCE 699.15 0.00
TA 020 23 FLEX (12-13) 0.00 0.00
TA 020 24 FLEX (13-14) 0.00 5,295.21
TA 021 NYS INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00
TA 022 FEDERAL INCOME TAX 0.00 " 0.00
TA 023 03 NYS DEPT TAX & FINANCE 0.00 0.00
TA 023 05 MADISON CO SHERIFF DEPT 0.00 0.00
TA 024 01 TEACHER UNION DUES 0.00 0.00
TA 024 02 EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION DUES 0.00 0.00
TA 024 04 VOTE/COPE 0.00 0.00
TA 026 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) 0.00 0.00
TA 026 01 MEDICARE (FICM) 0.00 0.00
TA 027 NYSTRS LOANS 0.00 0.00
TA 027 01 NYSTRS CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 . 0.00
TA 029 TAX SHELTERED ANNUITIES 0.00 0.00
TA 038 STUDENT DEPOSITS 0.00 474.00
TA 085 SCHOLARSHIP HOLDING ACCOUNT 0.00 2,000.00
TA 085 03 HONORS TRIP 0.00 530.21
TA 200 CASH IN CHECKING 23,265.53 0.00
TA 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
TA 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 1.41
TA Fund Totals: 23,964.97 23,964.97
Grand Totals: 23,964.97 23,964.97

06/24/2014 19 Page 7



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYROLL ACCOUNT - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
ACCT # *****3421
May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: 3 0.30

RECEIPTS during month:

DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
MAY 8 TRUST & AGENCY - NET PAYROLL $ 22,526.74
22 TRUST & AGENCY - NET PAYROLL 22,107.62
31 INTEREST - NBT 0.16
Total Receipts: $ 44,634.52
Total Receipts, including balance: $ 44,634.82

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 27189 TO: 27286 $ 22,526.74
27287 TO: 27389 22,107.62

BY DEBIT CHARGE:

DUE TO/DUE FROM INTEREST TRANSFER TO GENERAL $ 0.17
Total Disbursements: $ 44,634.53
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 0.29

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 5,275.43
Less total of outstanding checks: $ (5,275.14)
Net balance in bank: $ 0.29
Amount of deposits in transit: $ -
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $ 0.29
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education Tr_e_as,urer

i

Prepared

20



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 5/31/14

PAYROLLACCOUNT

L CHECK# = DATE ~~ AMOUNT  CHECK#  DATE  AMOUNT_|
25978 *j’g,’f\?,’g 3 32.32 27379 s2214  $ 376.96

27270 . smna 61.42 27382 5122114 1,125.28
27350 5122114 69.26 27388 5122114 1,477.33
27358 5122114 69.26
27360 5122114 103.89
27369 5122114 106.64

27373-27377 __ si22ns 1,852.78
TOTAL i

2’29557

STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND
_NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD, |
L DATE T SOURCE T Ao

|TOTAL DEPOSITS INTRANSIY e

A

Prepa red

21



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISION

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014 . \
Account Description Debits Credits
TE 092 ENDOWMENTS & SCHOLARSHIPS 0.00 36,929.26
TE 201 01 CASH IN SAVINGS - CLASS 0.00 0.00
TE 201 02 CASH IN SAVINGS - NIAGARA 36,929.26 0.00
TE 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
TE Fund Totals: 36,929.26 36,929.26
Grand Totals: 36,929.26 36,929.26
27

06/24/2014 Page 11



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****0556
May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period:

RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT

MAY, 19 DORMITORY AUTHORITY - 2013-14 REPOINTING $ 11,200.00

Total Receipts:
Total Receipts, including balance:

DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 1020 TO: 1020 $ 1,325.00

BY DEBIT CHARGE:
$ -

Total Disbursements:

CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS:

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT: /i 0 e R

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: $ 14,878.22
Less total of outstanding checks: $ =
Net balance in bank: $ 14,878.22

Amount of deposits in transit:

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE:

Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

$

$
3

$
$

$

5,003.22

11,200.00
16,203.22

1,325.00

14,878.22

14,878.22

July 8, 2014

Clerk of the Board of Education

23

(Treasurer

|
/

Prepared



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 5/31/2014
CAPTIAL FUND |
| CHECK#  DATE AMOUNT CHECK#  DATE  AMOUNT |
TOTAL ' $ - — - $ -

| GRAND TOTAL $ -
STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND

NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD.
i DATET SOURCE ~ AMOUNT |
$ =

|TOTAL DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT -

Prepared

24



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NCISIO w
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
HRP3 200 CASH IN CHECKING 11,301.78 0.00 11,301.78
HRP4 200 CASH IN CHECKING 120,050.00 94,085.73 25,964.27
HSAFE 200 Cash in Checking 0.00 22,387.83 -22,387.83 CR

200 Totals: 131,351.78 116,473.56 14:878.22
HRP3 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 11,200.00 11,200.00 0.00

410 Totals: 11,200.00 11,200.00 0.00
HRP4 522 - EXPENDITURES 95,075.73 150.00 94,925.73
HSAFE 522 Expenditures 26,200.33 0.00 26,200.33

522 Totals: 121,276.06 150.00 121,126.06
HRP4 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 20,990.00 -20,990.00 CR
HSAFE 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 3,812.50 -3,81250 CR

630 Totals: 0.00 24,802.50 -24,802.50
HRP3 911 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 0.00 11,301.78 -11,301.78 CR

911 Totals: 0.00 11,301.78 -11,301.78
HRP4 980 REVENUES 0.00 99,900.00 -99,900.00 CR

980 Totals: 0.00 99,900.00 -99,900.00

Grand Totals: 263,827.84 263,827.84 0.00

25

06/24/2014 Page 17



00'006'66- 00°006'66 000 000 000
00°00.'88- 00°00.'88 000 000 000
00'00Z‘TT- 00°002'TT 000 000 000
9NUAA3Y pauleaun paulel anuanly  323png pasinay syuaunsnipy 199png

Y34SNVYL ANNJYILNI TEOS vdyH
aiv 130x3 L6CE vdYH
uonduasag unodny

vT0Z/TE/S 0L £102/1/L wou4 Hoday snieis anusanay

Wd vZ:T 38 ¥10Z/v2/9 :uo panodx3
T00HIS TYYLNID NOSIAVIA

26



abeyd

243 ¥102/¥2/90
N
90'9Z1L 12Z}- 000 90'9ZL k2L 00°0 00°0 000 S|ejo] pueig
£€°002°92- 00°0 £€°002'92 00°0 00°0 00°0 *S|e310134VSH pung
£€°002°92- 00°0 £€°002'9 00°0 00°0 000 0LLZ
€L°SC6'V6" 00°0 £L°526'v6 00°0 000 000 ‘S|E10 Ly dyH pundg
ELLYEY 00°0 ELLY6'Y 000 000 000 V1-€L ONILNIOd3Y oLz
00°'$86'68- 00°0 008668 000 00°0 000 v1-€1 ONILNIOd3Y 0291
a|qejieAy pasaqunouly pasuadxgy 186png ‘lpy sjuaunsnipy jabpng uonduosag junoooy
_k ISIAN P10Z/1€/S OL €102/1/L woi4 uondung Ag poday Arewwng snjejg uoneudosddy

TTOOHOS TVHLINIO NOSIavIA



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL NVISION

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014 \
Account Description Debits Credits
V 201 01 CASH IN SAVINGS - NIAGARA 956,898.87 0.00
V 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
V 884 FUND BALANCE 0.00 864,202.89
V/ 884 01 PREMIUM REVENUE-A FUND 0.00 91,907.11
V 980 REVENUES 0.00 788.87
V Fund Totals: 956,898.87 956,898.87
Grand Totals: 956,898.87 956,898.87
28

06/24/2014 Page 171



29

L/l abeyq ¥102/¥2/90
18°88.- 18882 000 000 00°0 :S|gejo] puelro

18'887- 18'887 00°0 00°0 000 ‘S|ejol A

18°€9/- /8'€9/ 000 000 000 L0'¥88A - LSIHILNI 1930 L00’LovZ A
00'6e- 00°'sC 000 000 000 SONINYVYI ® LSIHILNI LO¥Z A
SNUBAdY pauJeaun  paule] anuaAay 186png pasinay sjusunsnipy 18bpng uonduoasaqg junod2ay

\
NISIAN

v102/1€/S 01 €102/}/L wol4 poday snjejg snusaay
TOOHOS TTVYLN3O NOSIavin



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FEDERAL FUND CHECKING - NBT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

ACCT # *****3405
May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period: $ - 246,436.11
RECEIPTS during month:
DATE SOURCE AMOUNT
MAY 28 NYS - 2013-14 SECT 4408 3 2,163.19
31 INTEREST - NBT 3.91
Total Receipts: 3 2,167.10
Total Receipts, including balance: $  248,603.21
DISBURSEMENTS made during month:
BY CHECK FROM: 2705 TO: 2709 $ 7,825.90
2710 TO: 2713 3,062.91
BY DEBIT CHARGE:
TRANSFER TO TRUST AND AGENCY - PAYROLL 3 21,176.28
DUE TO/ DUE FROM - TRANS TO GENERAL 4.61
Total Disbursements: $ - 32,069.70
CASH BALANCE SHOWN BY RECORDS: $ 216,533.51
'RECONCILIATION:WITH BANK STATEMENT: . = 00 Pl e rim e
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month: 3 217,433.23
Less total of outstanding checks: $ (3,062.91)
Net balance in bank: $ 214,370.32
Amount of deposits in transit: 3 2,163.19
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE: $ 216,533.51
Received by the Board of Education and entered as part of the minutes of the Board meeting held July 8, 2014
»
Clerk of the Board of Education Tfeagurer
Prepared

30



LIST OF OUTSTANDING CHECKS - NBT 5/31/14
FEDERAL FUND
| CHECK# @ DATE AMOUNT = CHECK#  DATE  AMOUNT |
2710-2713 5232014 $  3.062.91
TOTAL i e 37062.91 LEEEHAD N e
P R GRAND TOTAL - $ 3,062.91
STATEMENT OF CASH ON HAND
NOT DEPOSITED AT END OF PERIOD.
L DATE -. SOURCE . AMOUNT |
5/29/2014 RCPT # 1320 - NYS $ 2,163.19
ITOTAL DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT s 216319

LV
—_——

Prepare;:c.i

31



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014

NVISION

\

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
F181 200 WIND POWER 267,838.67 0.00 267,838.67
FA13 200 12-13 TITLE | 9,795.12 9,794.19 0.93
FA14 200 13-14 TITLE | 61,266.06 80,862.39 -19,596.33 CR
FB13 200 SECTION 611 12/13 47,946.00 47,946.00 0.00
FB14 200 13-14 SECTION 611 60,450.00 87,944.13 -27,494.13 CR
FC13 200 SECTION 619 12/13 1,412.00 1,411.45 0.55
FC14 200 13-14 SECTION 619 2,228.00 3,712.00 -1,484.00 CR
FD13 200 TITLE 1A 12/13 2,907.00 2,907.00 0.00
FD14 200 13-14 TITLE lIA 22,125.00 25,857.00 -3,732.00 CR
FG13 200 UNIVERSAL PRE-K 12/13 16,440.00 16,439.46 0.54
FG14 200 13-14 UNIVERAL PRE-K 47,810.00 53,678.32 -5,868.32 CR
FH10 200 SECTION 4408 09/10 11,172.70 0.00 11,172.70
FH11 200 SECTION 4408 10/11 3.414.15 0.00 3,414.15
FH12 200 SECTION 4408 11/12 5,493.29 0.00 5,493.29
FH13 200 SECTION 4408 12/13 8,527.11 1,668.13 6,858.98
FH14 200 SECT 4408 (13-14) 5,643.62 5,849.37 -305.75 CR
FO14 200 13-14 REAP 0.00 32,580.81 -32,580.81 CR
FP13 200 TEACH OF TOMORROW 12/13 7,050.00 7,050.00 0.00
FP14 200 13-14 TEACH OF TOMORROW 4,200.00 2,100.00 2,100.00
FR14 200 13-14 MONSANTO GRANT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
FT12 200 LOWES GRANT 11/12 4,900.00 0.00 4,900.00
FV11 200 GRAMMY GRANT 581.04 0.00 581.04
FZ13 200 12-13 RACE TO THE TOP 8,891.00 8,891.00 0.00
FZ14 200 13-14 RACE TO THE TOP 0.00 4,766.00 -4,766.00 CR
200 Totals: 609,990.76 393,457.25 216,533.51
F181 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
FA14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 24,849.00 0.00 24,849.00
FB13 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 47,946.00 47,946.00 0.00
FB14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 50,343.00 22,367.00 27,976.00
FC13 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,412.00 1,412.00 0.00
FD14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,146.00 0.00 1,146.00
FG14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 10,885.00 0.00 10,885.00
FH14 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 861.40 861.40 0.00
391 Totals: 167,442.40 102,586.40 64,856.00
FA13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 8,006.69 8,006.69 0.00
FB13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 23,973.00 23,973.00 0.00
FC13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 705.45 705.45 0.00
FD13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 2,907.00 2,907.00 0.00
FG13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 16,439.46 16,439.46 0.00
FH13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 1,668.13 1,668.13 0.00
FZ13 410 STATE & FEDERAL AID RECEIVABLE 8,891.00 8,891.00 0.00
410 Totals: 62,590.73 62,590.73 0.00
FA13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 6,315.31 0.00 6,315.31
FA14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 108,491.00 0.00 108,491.00
FB14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 111,837.00 0.00 111,837.00
FC13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 28.55 0.00 28.55
FC14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 3,712.00 0.00 3,712.00
FD14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 25,857.00 0.00 25,857.00
FG13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 531.54 0.00 531.54
FG14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 81,520.00 0.00 81,520.00
FO14 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 33,274.00 0.00 33,274.00
FP13 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00
FP14 510 Estimated Revenue 8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00
FT12 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 4,900.00 0.00 4,900.00
06/24/2014 32 Page 1/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014

NVI SID'I?I

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
FV11 510 ESTIMATED REVENUE 581.04 0.00 581.04
FZ14 510 Estimated Revenue 9,094.00 0.00 9,094.00

510 Totals: 407,141.44 0.00 407,141.44
FA13 521 ENCUMBRANCES 1,751.68 1,751.68 0.00
FA14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 88,599.08 76,051.48 12,547.60
FB14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 98,363.55 76,054.48 22,309.07
FD14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 12,103.32 12,103.32 0.00
FG14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 54,295.74 36,265.02 18,030.72
FO14 521 ENCUMBRANCES 33,274.00 32,580.81 693.19
Fl12 521 ENCUMBRANCES 2,295.00 0.00 2,295.00
FV11 521 ENCUMBRANCES 436.92 0.00 436.92

521 Totals: 291,119.29 234,806.79 56,312.50
FA13 522 EXPENDITURES 1,752.31 0.00 1,752.31
FA14 522 EXPENDITURES 80,798.48 0.00 80,798.48
FB14 522 EXPENDITURES 89,527.93 0.00 89,527.93
FC13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.55 0.00 0.55
FC14 522 EXPENDITURES 3,712.00 0.00 3,712.00
FD14 522 EXPENDITURES 25,857.00 0.00 25,857.00
FG13 522 EXPENDITURES 0.54 0.00 0.54
FG14 522 EXPENDITURES 58,509.64 0.00 58,509.64
FH10 522 EXPENDITURES 11,172.70 0.00 11,172.70
FH11 522 EXPENDITURES 3,414.15 0.00 3,414.15
FH12 522 EXPENDITURES 5,493.29 0.00 5,493.29
FH14 522 EXPENDITURES 5,849.37 0.00 5,849.37
FO14 522 EXPENDITURES 32,580.81 0.00 32,580.81
FP14 522 Expenditures 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00
FZ14 522 Expenditures 9,094.00 0.00 9,094.00

522 Totals: 329,862.77 0.00 329,862.77
FG13 600 01 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,597.74 1,597.74 0.00

600 01 Totals: 1,597.74 1,597.74 0.00
FA13 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 54.98 55.91 -0.93 CR
FA14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 4,810.91 4,819.06 -8.15 CR
FB14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 2,909.20 4,493.00 -1,683.80 CR
FC13 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.55 -0.55 CR
FG13 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.54 . -0.54 CR
FG14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 8,749.40 13,580.72 -4,831.32 CR
FH10 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 11,172.70 -11,172.70 CR
FH11 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 3,414.15 -3414.15 CR
FH12 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 5,493.29 -5,493.29 CR
FH14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 342.55 342.55 0.00
FZ14 630 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 4,328.00 -4,328.00 CR

630 Totals: 16,867.04 47,700.47 -30,833.43
F181 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 237,838.67 237,838.67 0.00
FH10 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 11,172.70 11,172.70 0.00
FH11 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 3,414.15 3,414.15 0.00
FH12 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 5,493.29 5,493.29 0.00
FP13 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT 7,050.00 7,050.00 0.00
FT12 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 4,900.00 4,900.00 0.00
FV11 631 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 581.04 581.04 0.00

631 Totals: 270,449.85 270,449.85 0.00
FA13 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 1,751.68 1,751.68 0.00
FA14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 76,051.48 88,599.08 -12,547.60 CR
06/24/2014 Page 2/3



MADISON CENTRAL SCHOOL

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2013 - 5/31/2014

NVI SID'IYI

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
FB14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 76,054.48 98,363.55 -22,309.07 CR
FD14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 12,103.32 12,103.32 0.00
FG14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 36,265.02 54,295.74 -18,030.72 CR
FO14 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 32,580.81 33,274.00 -693.19 CR
FT12 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 2,295.00 -2,295.00 CR
FV11 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 436.92 -436.92 CR
821 Totals: 234,806.79 291,119.29 -56,312.50
FA13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 6,315.31 -6,316.31 CR
FA14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 108,491.00 -108,491.00 CR
FB14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 111,837.00 -111,837.00 CR
FC13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 28.55 -28.55 CR
FC14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 3,712.00 -3712.00 CR
FD14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 25,857.00 -25,857.00 CR
FG13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 531.54 -531.54 CR
FG14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 81,520.00 -81,5620.00 CR
FO14 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 33,274.00 -33,274.00 CR
FP13 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 12,600.00 -12,600.00 CR
FP14 960 Appropriations 0.00 8,400.00 -8,400.00 CR
FT12 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 4,900.00 -4,900.00 CR
FV11 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 581.04 -581.04 CR
FZ14 960 Appropriations 0.00 9,094.00 -9.094.00 CR
960 Totals: 0.00 407,141.44 -407,141.44
F181 980 REVENUES 0.00 267,838.67 -267,838.67 CR
FA13 980 REVENUES 0.00 1,752.31 -1,752.31 CR
FA14 980 REVENUES 0.00 86,043.00 -86,043.00 CR
FB14 980 REVENUES 0.00 88,426.00 -88,426.00 CR
FC13 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.55 -0.55 CR
FC14 980 REVENUES 0.00 2,228.00 -2,228.00 CR
FD14 980 REVENUES 0.00 23,271.00 -23,271.00 CR
FG13 980 REVENUES 0.00 0.54 - -0.54 CR
FG14 980 REVENUES 0.00 58,695.00 -68,695.00 CR
FH10 980 REVENUES 0.00 11,172.70 -11,172.70 CR
FH11 980 REVENUES 0.00 3,414.15 -3414.15 CR
FH12 980 REVENUES 0.00 5,493.29 -5,493.29 CR
FH13 980 REVENUES 0.00 6,858.98 -6,858.98 CR
FH14 980 REVENUES 0.00 5,643.62 -5543.62 CR
FP13 980 REVENUES 7,050.00 7,050.00 0.00
FP14 980 Revenues 0.00 4,200.00 -4,200.00 CR
FR14 980 REVENUES 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 CR
FT12 980 REVENUES 0.00 4,900.00 -4,900.00 CR
FV11 980 REVENUES 0.00 581.04 -581.04 CR
980 Totals: 7,050.00 587,468.85 -580,418.85
Grand Totals: 2,398,918.81 2,398,918.81 0.00
34
06/24/2014

Page 3/3



TV LLTELT- S8'81t'08S vy IYT L0V 000 Yy IvTL0Y
00'v60'6 000 00'v606 000 00'v60'6
000 v0'T8S 0’185 000 v0'18S
000 00°006'v 00°006'y 000 00006t
00°0000T- 00°000°0T 000 000 000
00°00Z't 00002'v 00°00v'8 000 00°00v'8
00°009°CT 000 00°009'CT 000 00°009°CT
00'vLT'EE 000 00'vLT'EE 000 00'vLT'EE
0t'198- 0v'198 000 000 000
89’y TTT89'y 000 000 000
86'858'9- 86'858'9 000 000 000
67°€6Y'S- 6T E6Y'S 000 000 000
ST'YIv'E- STYIV'E 000 000 000
QLTS 0L7TLTTT 000 000 000
00'578'C¢ 00'5698S 0002518 000 0002518
00°1€S ¥S'0 VSTES 000 VSTES
00985 00'TLZ'ET 00°£58'ST 000 00°£58°ST
00'¥8Y'T 00'822'C 00°TTILE 000 00TTIL'E
00'8¢ SS'0 §S'8¢ 000 §S'8C
00'TTY'ET 009¢t'88 00°LEB'TTT 000 00°LEB'TTT
00'8v%'CT 00'€¥0'98 00°'T6%80T 000 00°T6%'80T
00'€9S't TETSLT TE'STED 000 TE'STED
£9°8€8'£9Z- £9°8€8°£9T 000 000 000
INUIAIY pauleau) paulel anuanldy ummvzm pPasSInay mu:m:.._um:.:u< uwWﬁ:m

(VT-€T) dOL IHL OL 3DVY
LINVYD AWNYYD
INVYHO $,3MO1
V44 - INVYO OLNVSNOW
MOYYOWOL 40 SYIHIVIL
MOYYOWOL 40 SHIHIVIL
(VT-€T) dv3Y
¥34SNVYL ANNFYILNI
(¥T-€T) 80¥Y NOILD3S
80t NOILD3S
80v NOILD3S
80t¥ NOILD3S
80v¥ NOILD3S
%-34d TYSHIAINN
3-34d TYSHIAINN
OTETYPTLYTO - VIl 3TLIL
6VEOVTEE00 - 6T9 NOILDIS
6YEOETEEN0 - 619 NOILDIS
6VE0FTZE00 - TT9 NOILI3S
OTETHITZO0 - | ITLIL
OTETETTZO0 - | ITLIL
YIMOJANIM

uondusag

unolny

68¢Y ¥1Z4
0LLT TTNd
0//T 2114
044Z T Y4
68C€E v1dd
68CE €1dd
682 ¥TO4
TEOS YTHY
68CE YTHA
68CE ETHY
68C€ CTH4
68CE TTHA
68CE OTH4
68C€ 194
68CE €154
68¢Y ¥1Aad
95y 124
9S¢Y €124
9GSy 184
91V vIVd
9CTY €TV
04£T 1814

¥T0Z/1€/S 0L ET0Z/T/L woi4 Hoday snieis anuanay

Wd TZ:T 38 ¥T0Z/bZ/9 :uo paniodx3

TOOHIS TVY.LIN3ID NOSIaAVYIN

35



€/l abed ¥102/%2/90
$9°6.6'V Z.°0€0'8L $9°605'8S 0002518 00°0 00°02S°L8 ‘S|ejo1 194 puny

v9'6.6'v 22°0£0°'8)L +¥9°605°'8S 00°0ZS5°L8 000 00'0Z5°L8 M-3¥d TVYSHIAINN . 0LS2
00°LES 00°0 ¥S°0 yS'Les 000 YSLES :S[ejoLg1LD4 puny

¥S°0- 000 S0 00°0 00°0 000 1066
yS°LES 000 000 YSTLES 000 YSLES M-3¥d TVYSHIAINN 0Lse

000 00°0 00°.58°'sZ 00°258°'SZ 00°0 00°258°'sZ :SjejolyLad pung

000 000 00°258'SZ 00°258'G2 000 00°258'SZ OLELVLLYLO - VIl T1LIL 0.02
000 000 00°ZLL'E 00ZLL'E 000 00°ZLL'E ‘S|ej01¢104 pung

000 00°0 00ZiL'E 00°ZLL'E 00°0 00°ZLL'E 6¥E0VLEE00 - 619 NOILDO3S 0522
00°'8¢ 00°0 S50 G582 00°0 S5°8¢C S|ejo1¢e104 pung

GG°0- 00°0 S50 000 00°0 000 1066
§6°82 000 00°0 G5'8¢C 00°0 §5°8¢C 6¥€0€LEE00 - 619 NOILO3S 0522

00°0 £0°60€'22 £6°225'68 00°2€8°LLL 00°0 00°2€8°bLL ‘S|ejolplLgd pung

000 L0°60€'2Z £6°225'68 00°2£8°LLL 00°0 00°2£8°LLL 6¥€0¥1L2€00 - L19 NOILD3S 0szz
6°PPL'SL 09°LvS‘T) 81°86.'08 00°1L6%°801 00°0 00°16¥'801 ‘S|e101yLv4 pung

Z6°vvL'sL 09°2¥S°C) 81°86.°08 00'L6¥°801 000 00°16%°80L 0LELYLLZO0 -1 3TLIL 0LLZ
00°€9S'y 000 1€°2SL') 1£°51E9 000 Le's1e'9 S|ejol gLy pung

£6°0- 00°0 £€6°0 00°0 000 000 1066
£6°€9S'y 00°0 8€° 16 1£°5Le‘9 000 LE'SLE'9 0LELELLZ00 -1 ITLIL 0Ll
a|qejieAy pasaqwnoug pasuadxg 1ebpng ‘Ipy sjuawnsnipy jabpng uonduasag JUN022Y
} ISIAN ¥102/1€/S O1 €102/1/L wol4 uoioung Ag poday Arewwng snjejg uonendosddy

TTOOHOS TTVYLN3ID NOSIavin

36



£z abed 102/%2/90
4N 44} z6'9¢cy 00°0 v0°1L8S 000 $0°18S ‘S|ej01 LLAS pung

ZLhpL z6°9¢ct 00'0 ¥0°185 000 v0°185 LNVHO ANAVHO 0LLZ
005092 00'562'Z 00°0 00°006'% 00°0 00°006‘t 's|e101z114 pung

005092 005622 00°0 00°006't 000 00°006'Y AINVY9 S,3MO71T 0Lz
00°00€°9 000 000042 00°00¥'8 00'0 00°00%'8 'S|EJoLpLdd pung

00°00€°9 00°0 000042 00°00¥'8 000 00°00+°8 MOYYOWOL 40 SYIHOVAL 0Lz
00°009°Z} 00°0 000 00009z} 00°0 00°009°Z} ‘s|ejoL1€Ldd pung

00°009°Z} 000 00°0 000092} 00°0 000092} MOYYOWOL 40 S¥3HOVIL oLLZ

00°0 61°¢69 18°085°Z¢ 00'v.2Z'cE 000 00'¥.2'cE 's|ejoLyLOd pung

00°0 61°€69 18°085°Z¢E 00'v2Z'sE 00°0 00'bL2'cE (b1-€1) dvay oLz
L£°6¥8'G- 000 1£°648'S 00°0 000 000 :S|e101 yLHH pung

LE°TYS )L 000 1£°TvS°) 000 000 00°0 (v1-€1) 80¥Y NOILOTS LLSS
00°20¢'y 000 00°20¢'Yy 00°0 00°0 000 (vi-€1) 80¥¥ NOILO3S €522
62°E61'S- 000 62°€64'S 00°0 000 000 'S|EJ01ZLHA pung

62°€64'S- 000 62°€6Y'S 00°0 00°0 000 LLSS
SLyLp'e- 000 SLPLY'E 00°0 000 000 :S|E10LLLH4 pung

SLpIp'e- 000 SLYLY'S 00°0 00°0 000 b1SS
0L°ZLL b 000 0LZLLLL 00°0 000 00°0 :S|e3010LH4 pung

0L°TLL LI~ 00°0 0LTLL'LL 000 000 00°0 LLSS
a|qejieAy paJaqunoug pasuadxgy 1a9bpng ‘Ipy sjuaunsnipy 1abpng uonduoasag JUNo22Yy
? ISIAN ¥102/1€/S 01 €102/1/L woi4 uonouny Ag poday Atewwng snjejg uoneudoiddy

TTOOHOS TVYLN3ID NOSIavIN

37



/g abed

v102/¥2/90
£1°996'02Z 0S°Z1e9S 12'798'62¢ PP LYLL0Y 00°0 vy LpLiLoY :S|ejo] pueis
00°0 00°0 00'¥60'6 00'v60°6 00°0 00°'¥60'6 ‘S|ejo1pLz4 pung
00°0 00°0 00°¥60°6 00'¥60°6 00°0 00°'¥60°6 * dOl 3HL Ol 30V okie
a|qe|ieAy pajaqunoug pasuadxgy 18bpng ‘Ipy sjusunsnlpy j8bpng uonduasag Juno22Yy

OISIA
(Z

¥10Z/LE/S OL €102/1/L woid4 uonoung Ag poday Alewwng sniejg uoneudosddy

TOOHOS TVYLN3ID NOSIavin

38



L abed v10Z/60/S0
44149 ANILSINHO  Zhb ¥102/60/50 Slest
yevrel ‘€101 393y9
S9°€LS 68'8€S €ceorl LEYSLANIH NVOT 81T/AY 09v'0L9z v
S6°G08 G6°G08 [A%0} 4 €L2¢S.ANId NVOT 'dITAY 09y'0L9Z v
ONI'SWVYO0Yd TIVHINID  Shp ¥102/60/50 viest
05°2.0°} €101 }33YD
05'C.0'L 05°2L0'} SGeort 6095 JHUVYML40S a3Alv 3LV1LS 09¥°0€9¢ Vv
“ONI' FYVYML40S I1LSYD 0842 102/60/50 €Lesh
8'68¢ [ej0] Y29y
¥8'68€ ¥8'68¢€ Zslovt 168%2C 110 713and LOY'0€SS Vv
0711s713N4 173ng 892 ¥102/60/50 clest
80'v6 {1301 %99y
JOVITIN
80'v6 vLI6IS - vLIZely S3ONIYIAINOD'SINAIIAVYL ocroLizy
SSIIN ¥3gWv  9¢02 ¥102/60/S0 LSt
0060} ‘€101 32349
00'60L't 00°60L'¥ €GE0vL /610-¥L0C LNINdIND3 00C0LSS vV
“ONI ‘SHOLOW D' VHdTVY 6082 ¥102/60/50 0lest
0evriL ‘|Ie301 }93Yyo
ol'8y oL'8y S/00¥%1 122009 IVNLOVYLINOD 00v'0291 ¥
oL'ey oL'sy G/00v1 0¢SL1i9 IVNLOVYLINOD 00¥'029l ¥
0l '8y oL'8y S/00%) 980€1L9 IVNLOVYLINOD 00¥°0291 Vv
SIDINY3S FTILXIL SNOSVIS TV 9654 ¥10¢/60/S0 60¢S1L
8¢€°081 :jejo] }29yn
Sl'98 9561G¢C IVNLOVHLINOD 00v'seel v
€C¥6 649592 IVNLOVYLINOD oov'seel v
H3dVdSMIN VIGIW AYNLNIO 1Stz 2692 ¥102/60/50 802S|
paiepinbi junowy 323y)H JaquinN Od JaquIinpN 3210AU| uonduossag Junoosoy JUno29Yy
uonduasag ¥29ys BWeN Jopuap ] J0puap ajeq yo2ayn #%294n

vy__m 1S 1AM

INVHYVYM Lt - ¥ 104 Hoday jueriep ¥oays
TOOHOIS TVHLNID NOSIQVYIN



JAL4 abed ¥102/60/50
LUy LU 9eeorL £66¥296116 $31NddNS ® STIVIYILVYIA 0Sv'LZ9l v
ONIYIONIVYD  |ep ¥102/60/50 Leest
00°00S :|B10 1 ¥234YD
00°00S 2990¢ IVNLOVHLINOD 0ov'oLEL V¥
NI ONILIMYVIA ® SHOSIAQY TVISI4 /¢ ¥102/60/50 0cesl
8v'8. €301 }28yD
INIW3LVLS
0082 119/ IVNLOVHLINOD 0ov'0See v
JOV1S0Od
IN3WN3LVLS
80 v L9/5 IVYNLOVYLINOD 00¥'052Z ¥
‘NOSI¥YYT 'VZNIHOIH ‘'Vevyy 34 89¢ ¥102/60/50 61cSL
90°G. [B30L ¥28yo
SOAS
0S'cs SAT1v88 vi/ieely S334 VIDI440 0EY'GS8Z V¥
S3ITIN SOAS
96'¢c SA1vaa viizely S$334 V101440 0EP'GS8C V¥
AINNIM LT3INVA  ¥5/1 ¥102/60/50 81cSlL
Zr6LL {1ej01 }23yo
y6'6% v6°6¢ YVEA 4" €8168L-t0tL S3AITddNS ? STVIYILYIN 0Sv'LZ9l v
8¥'69 8’69 YHRAS) 4" S02002-v0ovL S317ddNS ? SIVIYILYIN 0S¥'L29l v
ONI‘0OQ ¥3gWN1SILYND  8ESt ¥102/60/50 FAYALS
86'9Z1 HLLYRTEETT)
86°'9¢l 86'9¢| £2900%1 264510l S3INddNS ? STIVIYILYIN 0St'08¢Z ¥
00
LNIWITdNI ® HOLOVYL NOLNITD 012 ¥102/60/50 91¢st
1z'L8 ‘1301 %23YyD
SNLVYNIONNIO
S.'8. SAT1IvES v1/82/y $334 VI01440 0Ey'Se8Z vV
S3TN ONID
9’8 SATIVES vL/8Z/y $334 V101440 0EY'GS82Z V¥
pajepinbiq junowy y23yo laquinN Od Jaquinp a910AU| uonduasag Junosay Junosoy
uonduasaq ¥oayo dWEN JOpuap (| J0pusp ajeq y29yn #)29yn
, INVHUVYM LY - ¥ 104 poday jueiiep yoayo
NOI1SIAMN
e TOOHOS TVY.LNID NOSIavin



2/ abeyd ¥102/60/S0
A890Z 4 Hd3sor  9gzL ¥102/60/50 8¢cSl
0§°2S ‘Igj01 ¥28yo
SOAS
0SS SA T11vas8 vireery $334 vIDI440 0€¥'SS82 V
HIAVIM SIWVYT 06} ¥102/60/S50 12251
v8'ee {|[ej0] ¥23y)H
¥8'€e r8ee pAv[0) 42 286S. S3INddNS ONIgWN1d GS¥'129L v
ONI
03 A1ddNS ANV dNNd ANYIMOH 6911 ¥102/60/50 9cest
clie 18301 %93yo
ZL'Le ZL'Le 20 4 0€982 S3INddNS ONIgNN1d SS¥'l29l v
00 A1ddNS ANV dINNd ANVIMOH ~ 05be ¥102/60/50 G2est
09°6€2'L ‘18101 ¥23yo
09'6€T'L 09'6eZ’, oveorl 00-G16Z8€L S3NddNS ? SIVIMILYIN 0S¥'L2Z9L v
ONISIXYVYN B T1IH  06% ¥102/60/50 veest
Syl ‘[e101 ¥93yd
65'8C 65'8¢C 8CLO¥lL  ¥OEO¥S09 YOEOYS S31NddNS ? STVIYILVYIA oSy oLl v
98'eh 98'cy 8cLO¥lL  B86S¥LY09 8BSV LY S3INddNS ? SIVIMILYW 0svoLic v
'SOYE AYO4VYNNVH  p0€e ¥102/60/S0 €2esL
SlzoL ‘Ie301 ¥93yo
d31ANY3a
00'L8 SATIVES vL0LYy S334 TVIOI440 0€¥'5S82 V
SITN H1ANA
Sb'ie SATIVES vL0HY S$334 TVIOI440 0EY'SS82 ¥
ANIZOTUMMINYH  L9/L ¥102/60/50 Zzest
6.°9€S ‘IE301 ¥23yo
9T'v9 92'v9 9eeor ) 09€6.602¥6 S311ddNS ® SIVINILVIN 0Sv'12oL v
8v'9ze 81'9¢¢ ogeovl 6¥085912¥6 S31NddNS ® SIVIMILYN 0Stv'L29l v
601 ¥6'v0L [S19830) 42 95916€E€CY6 S31NddNS ? SIVI¥ILYIN 0Sv'L2ol v
palepinbi junowy 323yn J12quinN Od Jaquinp a210Au| uonduoasaqg Junodoy JUnovdYy
uonduasaq yoayn awieN Jopuap | Jopusp aleqg ¥99yn #329Y9
f 1S INVHYVM :Lb - V¥ 104 poday Jueliepp %08y
NyOJ Y%A
s TTOOHOS TVHLNID NOSIavin



Ly abed ¥102/60/50
16C Ls¢ yLEQYL 196¥5201L S31TddNS B SIVIYILYIN 06v°0291 V¥
§6'¢0C §6'20C | 45%0)4¢ LyerS0L S3NddNS ¥ STVYIYILVIA 0S¥'029L V¥
6L v6'LL vLEOVL 8ES¥S.01 S3ITddNS ¥ STVIMILVIN - 0S+'029L V¥
L6 PL'6 14501 4" 6€85G6.01 S31NddNS B SIVIYILYIN 0S¥'029l v
8t°9Z 8v'9Z yLEOVL ¥0€SG201L S3INddNS B SIVIYILYIN 06¥°029L Vv
ZLs AN} vleovi P€095.01 S3ITddNS ? SIVIYILYIN 0S+'029L v
62°GlL 62°GL PLEOKL 8129501 S31NddNS ® STIVIYILYIN 0S¥'029) Vv
(IUYMAYYH)S.AYYYL  tS8 ¥102/60/S50 PECSL
9z'981°tL ‘1€10] j28yn
00°0s¢ 00°0S¢ 8GE0YL L-vieey INININD3 00c'082e v
00°0s¢ 00°0S€ 8GE0YL L-¥L0EY ININdIND3 00g08ce v
9¢'98%y 92'98% L82ovL 88820 S3INddNS ? SIVIYILYIN 0Sst'08¢C Vv
0D JISNN YAIINO /28 ¥102/60/50 £eCsl
vy oLe ‘€101 ¥28yo
v olLe vvoLe oocovL LL8LCYNI S31NddNS ® SIVIYILYN 0S¥'L29L v
JLA0DTVIN - 992 ¥102/60/50 rANA]"
G6°66 |ejo] 329yn
G666 G666 9reorL ovv8lct S3I1ddNS B STVIYILYIN 0s¥olie v
Z-V ONINYVY3T 6952 ¥102/60/S50 LECSL
00°L8 ‘Ie301 ¥23yo
MYYOIN
00'L8 SATIVES vL/L LY S$334 IVIDI440 0€Y'GS8C V
SOLNVS 3 IONV1 Sv6l ¥102/60/50 0€CSL
6£°092 je301 322yo
.98l 6€°09¢ /8c0vL G8/988LANI S31MddNS ? STIVIYILYIN 0S¥'L2oL v
ONI‘313M 292 ¥102/60/50 62251
00°L8 ‘18301 329YD
Y¥3a1ANY3a
00’18 SATIVES vL/I0LIY S334 VIOI440 0EP'S98C vV
pajepinbi junowy }2ay)H J3quinN Od 13quinN 9910AU| uondiiasaqg Junoaoay JuUNo022Y
uonduasag ¥2ayo aweN lopuap | Jopusp a1e(Q Y29Yyo #399Y9
r INVYHYVM L - ¥ 104 Hoday juesiepp ¥23YyD

NO IS 1AN

TTOOHJS TVYHLIN3O NOSIavin



/S abed ¥102/60/S0
dS NYNG3IH AHLOWIL  G/Z% ¥102/60/S0 LPZSt
00'6¢l {|ejo | ¥29yn
oo'6el 00'6€L 90€0vL cLelel SIONIFHIINOD'SINA 1INV L 0cr'orel v
ONOWS3A 3IHL 90t ¥102/60/S0 ovest
00°006 ‘[eJ01 %99y
00°006 L-¥180S0 NOILINL 0.¥°0S2Z V¥
HOS
TYHLINIO AITIVA 3OAIHEMO0LS 1901 ¥102/60/S0 6€CSL
05°v29 €301 ¥23Yy9
0S'v29 0S'v¢9 LGEOVL 6.2¥008 IVNLOVHLINOD 00¥'029lt v
TIINNIYOXITdNIS  8L0L ¥102/60/S0 8€CS1
00°0Z¢ ‘|e101 323yo
30ILON
00°0¢C IVMIANIY #102 S3NddNS ? SIVIYILYIN 0St'0491 V¥
Y3LSVYINLSOd /88 ¥102/60/50 JASTAC]
59'8..°1 R RET)
WNINIYd
00°00S'} Sl-#10C Allmgvsia 008°G506 vV
00°0S¢ 00°0S¢ goeovt 084880 SIONIHIINOD'SINAIIAVYHL ocvovel v
Zm_\,_mwmams__m_m__.
G9'8¢C V3N vLI6LY S3IONIYIANOD'SINAI3AVYYL Ocv'ovel v
AJM3IA AYY3Id  08S¢ ¥10¢/60/50 9€cst
80°v6 ‘€301 ¥93Yy9
JOVITIN
80'v6 vLIBIS - vLIZ2IYy S3IONIYIINOD'SINA TIAVYHL ocroLicv
TIHHMOIYLYd  S29L ¥102/60/S0 Geesl
60°CYS ‘1E301 ¥23YyD
L0°L1C 99'80¢ vieovi 8€.¥G5/0L S3INddNS ® m._<_mm_._.<_\.,_ 0Sv'029l v
paiepinbi junowy %23y9H JaquinN Od Jaquinp 3210AU| uonduasag Junosay SULLELIV
uonduosaq ¥2ayo aweN Jopuap | JOpusp ajeq yoayn #329Yyo
%?D 1S IAN INVHYVM Ly - ¥ 104 poday jueliepy ¥o9y)
vems TOOHOS TVH.LNID NOSIavin



19 abed

¥10¢/60/50

jueliepp JO UOEIYIMAY

8 vh8've 1UoIuOd JIOpUaA
8y vv8've :|e30 JuelIepp 8¢ :S393y9 Jo saquunN
5°8s'L [[E301 }28yo
08'GE0’L 08'GE0‘L 0lcov) 0€s€ee IVNLOVHINOD 000291 V¥V
cLeoy ¢l eoy 0Lcovl LE9ET IVYNLOVYHINOD 00+'029L Vv
SY3LVYM3IAIM 0022 ¥10¢/60/S0 SvesSl
68°2¢ ‘[e101 328y
19¥8
68°C¢E /200 G20¢ ¢€09 S3NddNS ¥ STIVIYILVYIN oSy oLl v
SSANISNG LYVINTYM €811 ¥#10¢2/60/50 4 A "
16'6S ‘|ej10 1 %234y
1666 16'69 Lyeorl ¥81G9/8.1L1 S3NddNS 2 STVIYILYIN oSt oLl v
"ONI "OO NOSYW '8'M §89Z ¥102/60/S0 13 2A)
00°v6v |e10L %23Yyo
00'86¢ 60000000 ¥L/€/S H3LVYM €0¥'0291L Vv
00961 80000000 ¥ L/e/5 d3LVM €0v'0€SS V
NOSIAQVIA 40 3DVT1TIA 6411 ¥102/60/50 474"
02601 [|BJ0 L %284y
MYYOIN
00°L8 SATIVES PL/LLIY S334 IVIOI440 0E¥'G682 vV
SITN MHON
0c'ee SATIVES PL/ILLIY S334 TVIDI440 0E¥'SS8C V
palepinbi Junowy }2ayo JaquinN Od JaquinN as10Au| uonduoasaq Junoosay JUNo29Yy
uonduasaqg 329yo awep Jopuap ] J0pusp ajeq y2ayo #Y29yo
%_/ N INVHYVM :L¥ - ¥ 104 Hoday jueliepp ¥oayoH
HhO IS 1A
S —— TOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIavIN



1L abed

¥102/60/S0
sl ainjeubis sjeq
‘puny Jadoud ayj 0y yoes abieyo pue
Pamoj|e WIe[d Yoes JO JUNOLWE 3y} S8A0GE paljilad sjuewle|d ay) o) Aed o) pajoaulp pue pazuoyne Aqalay aie nop $
JO Junowe [ejo} 8y} Ul Jaquinu u ‘SWield 8A0qge 8y} payliaa aaey | jey) AJuad Agsiay | :Jainseal] omsig ayL o
paiepinbiy junowy }23y9 JaqunN Od Jaquinp ad1o0Au| uonduosag Junodoy junosoy
uonduosag y23y9 SweN Jopusap (] JOpuap ajeq y29yn #)99Yo

?»D ISIARN INVYYVM L - V¥ 104 Hoday Jueliepp 3o8y9
a 100HOS TYHLINID NOSIav



L/ abed ¥102/01/90
ML aimeubig sjeqg
‘puny Jadoud ay) 0} yoea abireys pue
PSMOJIE WIBD YOES JO JUnOLE 3Y} S8A0GE PalLad sjuewleld ay) o} Aed o} pajoailp pue pazuoyine Agaiay ate nop - [
Jo junowe [ejo} 8y} u) ‘Jaquinu Ut ‘Swiejd anoqe sy} paylen sney | ey Ayipso Aqalay | teinseal) ousIg 8y o)
JUBLIBAA JO UOREOYILAY
£9°65¢ -:uorod Jopusp
€9°G5Z ‘|ejo Jueliepp Z Y28y jo saquinN
S1°96 ‘1ej01 ¥23y9
ayvo1Sod
G196 139ang si-v102 0S¥'0491 V
Y31SVINLSOd /88 ¥102/60/50 L98Y1
8v'651 ‘€301 ¥339YD
HILIITSMIN
8v'651 139ang si-¥10e 0S¥'0491 V
Y3ISVINLSOd /88 ¥102/20/50 99811
paiepinbiq junowy }23yH JaquinN Od JaquINN 3210AU| jJunosay

uonduosag yoayn

alWEeN Jopuap (] JOpuaA ajeq y2ayn #399y9

1S1

SMI3HO TTVNNVIA 102 AVIN ‘€1 - V 104 Hoday jueliepp ¥99yD
TTOOHJS TVYLN3ID NOSIavin



LU abed ¥102¢/22/S0
121V 19 ¥10z/€2/S0 ¢Gest
00°520°C {|e10L ¥234Yd
00°GET'L 00'GET'L €Gcovl AR ATA SINYO4INN LG¥'G582 V
00°0¥8 00°06Z €Ge0ovl L-¥geLcle SIWHO4INN LG¥'GS8C V
S1HOdS VANOJOVNY  G€0C ¥102/€2/S0 LGZSt
9€’1e ‘|ejol ¥384d
8L 8L'L ceeovl Z18Lv6181.2G1 SHO0gLX3lL 08y oLl Y
gsel gsel 29e0v L 6¥160.580vS1 SHO04dLX3L ogyoLlCc Y
11d3Y¥0 WOO'NOZYWY 292} ¥102/€2/S0 0G¢cGl
oL'sy :Jeyol ¥29yon
(0114 oL'sy GL00¥L LL9vL9 IVNLOVYLNOD 00¥'029t V¥
S3DIAYIS JT1LX3IL SNOSVYIS 11V 96S) ¥102/€2/S0 625l
S9ZhL {|ejo L ¥23Yd
ANWISIHO
0s'iet SA 11v8S v1/9/S S334 V101440 0ep'GS8¢C V
JOVITN MSIHO
o A SA 1v8S vL/9/S S334 V101440 0EY'GS8C VY
NVYOvd 3187V 0S8 ¥102/€2/S0 8vcGl
26'8L1 :|ejol 323Y4d
WA8
00°L8 SA 1va8 v1/9/S S334 WI0I1440 0Ey'SG8C ¥V
JOVATIN WAL
2691 SA 11vasg v1/9/S S334 V101440 0ey'G88C VY
AJTIVA 2113810
00’18 SA 11va8 v 1/S/S S334 wIDI440 0Ey'G68C VY
INSMIZOYVLIS NOYVYY ¢l8¢ ¥102/€2/S0 L¥eSL
$0'9EL'} |EJoL ¥234D
INIWILVLS
¥0'9EL'L 09EL’L L600%1 yLIOEIY INITOSVYO €GP'0LGS V¥
LHYWZIMeY | ¥102/€2/S0 9¥eSt
pajepinbi junowy %23yo JaquinN Od 1aquinN 2910AU] uonduose Junoddy JUN022Y
uonduosaq ¥23yd awep Jopuap Q| JOpuap aje 3234y #9949

INVHHVM ibp - V 104 HOday JUBLIEM %09UD
TOOHOS TVYLNIO NOSIAvIN



LL/Z abed ¥102/22/S0
JAAH VSSIYVIO  2/S2 ¥102/€2/S0 6G¢S1
05°20¢ B30 §28yo
SNLYNNIONID
00'L8 SA T1IVES PLISLIS S334 IvIDI440 0€Y'SS8C V
AITIVA D1T13S10
os'iet SA17vES vL/SIS S334 IVIDI440 0EY'SS8C V¥
44149 IANILSIMHD  2hvb ¥102/€2/S0 8G¢S1
19°L6L HE LR LETTTY
00°00¢C 06°00C 4ci3e) 4t L€ges-veeet S3NddNS ? STIVINILYIN 0S+'082C V
000 626" 410143 ¥1.25-¥2Tcl S311ddNS 2 SIVIYILYIN 0S¥°0822 V¥
JTUAMONOE LSINOYVYD 891 ¥102/€2/S0 152G
vszeL |ejol 3I9yo
ygect yseel momov_.. 8/€90. S3NddNS ® STVIYILYN 0S¥'0291 VY
ONINOSNHOr ¥g 9it ¥102/€2/S0 9G¢SL
06°28¢ ‘g0l 3§o8yo
G.°L9¢C [ FAVATA 80L0¥L 9966 IVYAOWIY HSVYH L Liv'0Z9L V¥
SLvLL SL¥LL 80Lovi 9966 IVYAOWIY HSYYL LIP'0ESS vV
ONI'AY3S TVANIWNOYIANT SSINg 1292 ¥102/€2/S0 GGest
00°L8 ‘|e30 1 %23y
SNLYNNIONID
00'L8 SA1IvE8 vL/SLIS S$334 V121440 0€¥'GS8C V¥
AIMNOOOIN O AMVYNYIE 6951 ¥102/ET/SO ¥GeSl
0089 ‘lejol ¥99yn
J10ON
0089 139ang St-¥10c HOLD3dSNI 31LOA 00¥'090L V
SM3YANY S vyvadvd zzvl ¥102/€2/S0 €G6¢SL
99911 ‘lejol ¥28yo .
L0°¢CLL GCEEJYBGCL INOHd313L yO¥'029l Vv
65 GZEEIPBGTL INOHJ3I3L Y0¥ 0€SS V
paiepinbiq junowy y29y)H J1aquinN Od Jaqunp asloAu| uonduasag junoaay JUNo29Yy
uondisasag y28yn SwieN Jopuap ] Jopuap ajeq yo9yn #294o

%_pm_m_\(z

INVHYYM pb - v 104 Joday jueliep ¥9ay9
TTOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIavin



LL/E abed ¥102¢/22/G0
JOVITN SOAS
962z SA 11vE4a vLIEL/S S334 IVIDI440 0E¥'SS8Z v
AINNIM L73INVA  #SLL ¥10¢2/€2/50 ¥92S1
Z9'z01L ![e10] %98yo
AITIVA O113S10
00'L8 SA 11va8 ¥1/5/5 S334 IVIDI440 0£¥'SS8Z v
OVITIN TIVA LO
291z SA 11vad v1/S/S S334 1VIDI440 0£P'5S82 V
ONIVNOLNVYQ €182 ¥102/€2/50 £9¢5S1
LLeoe ‘[ej0] 323y)
65EL 65€EL 1120¥1 LY96¥2-S0v 1 S317ddNS % SIVIYILYIN 0S¥'L29l v
ze'6L €S 1120%L 6¥02€2-S0¥ L S3NddNS ® SIVINILYN 0S¥'1L29L v
/08 ¥.°08 1120%1 €EEYET-SOPL S3NddNS ® STVIYILYIN 0St'1L29lL v
1e8s 8v'68 1120%1 68/0.2-50¥L S317ddNS B STVIYILYIN 0Sv'L29L v
000 86'ch 2120%1 0¥6162-G0¥L S3NddNS % STVIYILVYIN 0S¥'L29L ¥
ONI ‘00 ¥3gWNT1SILYND  8€S ¥102/£2/50 29z51
00°0.S ‘[ejo] )23y9
00045 81811108 S3IONIYIAINOD'SINAIINVYL ozroLzv
ALISY3IAINN ILYOT10D 612 ¥102/£2/50 19251
SL'6Zh'T :[e30] 3}23y9
00°00€'L 00°00¢'} 6SE0T L G25£003 S31TddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN 0St'129L v
G/'08L G/'08L 89¢0t 1 GE99¥DI IN3INdIND3 00Z'1291 ¥
G.'2¥9 00'S¥6 89€0¥ | GELOPOI S31TddNS % SIVIYILYIN 0S¥°1291 ¥
02
INIWITJNI B HOLOVHL NOLNITD 012 ¥102/£2/50 09251
9106 ‘Jejo 323y9
1
NIWISHNGWITY
65'8¢C JOHS ¥1/8/5 S3NddNS % STIVIMILYN 0S¥°029L V¥
I .
NIWISUNGWITY
1819 JOHS vLiL/E S3INddNS 2 STVIMILVYIN 0S¥°0291 ¥
pajepinbiy junowy j29y9H laquinN Od laquinpN a210AuU| uonduossaqg junodoy Junoosoy
uonduasaqg ¥o9yo SWEN J0pusap (| J0puap aleq yo9yn #2949
, INVHYVM bp - ¥ 104 Loday jueliepp ¥28yo
N

IS IAMN

TTOOHOJS TVYHLN3D NOSIAvIN



Ly abeyd ¥102/22/S0
¥3LANY3A
G/.'8. SAT1VES vLiZL/s S334 IVIDI440 0EY'GG8Z V¥
JADVITIW H.LHA
05'ee SATIVES ¥L/ZLIS S334 IVIDI440 0ey'GG82 v
O2IH3ITVLMOIY3A3Iy4d  880L ¥102/€2/50 69¢G1
60°6.S ‘[ejo1 328y
/8°€9 /8°€9 gcoovt 80v¥¥L S3INddNS ® SIVIYILYW 0S¥'1L29L ¥V
88 /LY 88 /Y G200yl LivbblL S3ANddNS B SIVIYNALYIN 0S¥'L29L v
299L1L 29911 Gcoovt :1%424" S3ANddNS ® STIVIYILYW 0S¥'Le9L v
v6°'8Y ¥6'8% gcoovi 6LGvYL S3NddNS ® SIVIYILVYIN 0S¥'L29L v
190§ 1909 gcoovlL €9S¥¥1L S3AINddNS ? STVIYI LYW 0S¥'L29L v
/6'6S 16'6S G2oovt 69511 S3NddNS 2 SIVIYALVYIN 0St'L2oL Vv
0Z'L6L 0Z'L6lL Gecoovl 18611 S3INddNS ? SIVIYILYWN 0S¥'L29lL v
FJUYMAYVH ? NHY4 ATTHYT GLE ¥102/€2/50 892G
00°L8 :ejol ¥29yo
SONS
00°L8 SA T11vES vL/EL/S S334 IVIOI440 0EY'GG8C vV
NOSYVY3d SY19ON0a /Livl ¥102/€2/50 19251
88°Z81 JIEJ0L %¥99yD
Y3ALNY3a
G.'8/ SAT11vaa #L/2Lis S334 IVIOI440 0EY'GS8Z V¥
JOVITIN HLAYA
8€'GC SATvVEa vLigL/S S334 IVIDI440 0€v'SG8C V
d31lANY3a
Gl'8.L SAT11vE88 vLieL/s S334 IVIDI440 0EY'GS8C V
JILSAYHD AT¥yNOQ gg€ze ¥102/€2/50 99¢S1
00°9% ‘leyo L y99y9
009t gelee FTOIHINA FONVYNIALNIVIN 86 L2l V¥
AOVHYO S.ANV13A  9€S2 ¥102/€2/S0 GoZSt
95°¢0L ‘[ej01 ¥28yn
SOAS
00'L8 SA 1IvEa vLIELIS S334 IVIDI440 0EP'GS8C V
pajepinbi junowy 323yo JaquinN Od JaquinN 3210AU| uonduosag Junoaay Junoosay
uonduasag yo29y9 sweN Jopuap | Jopusp ajeq y29yn #329yo
%_ S IAN INVHYVYM :b¥ - ¥ 104 poday Jueliepy 39ayo
O
e —— TOOHDS TVHLNID NOSIavIn



LLIS abed ¥102/22/S0
¥31ANy3a
G.'8. SA 1vdS vLiZL/S S334 1viIOI440 0€Y'GS8C V
FIMHYN NHOrM  12S2 ¥102/€2/S0 G126l
£€6°02 |ej01L 333y
£€6°0L €60 8clovl 08865909 088659 S3NddNS B SIVIYILVIN 0syollec v
'SOYE QYO4YNNYH  ¥0€C ¥102/€2/S0 v.2S1
00°'SL :je10] ¥23y9n
ONILOA
0062 139ang GL-vioc HYOLO3dSNI 310N 00¥°0901 V¥
aoomMmo3ayo e€ict ¥102/€2/S0 €42S1
L6'vE8 :|ej01 323yd
26'v0S 26'¥0S ogeorL LP9LYBEEYE S3INddNS ¥ STVIYILVYIN 0S¥'Leol v
€06 2e'06 9€eovL 9990/8¢2¢€¥6 S3NddNS 8 SIVIYILVIN 0St'12ot v
08'¢CS 08'¢S 9ecovl ¥.19.6v¥Cv6 S3MddNS ¥ STVIHILYIN 0St'L2oL v
6G°GL 6SGL 9eeovL YZy26E0EYE S3INddNS ¥ SIVIYILVYIN 0S¥'L29l v
¥6'6¥1 6’61 9eeovL 1/952€98¢V6 S3INddNS ® STVIMILYIN 0S¥'leol v
ov'ie o) 4 9eeovL 1820050€Y6 S3INddNS ® STVIYILVIA 0S¥'L2ol v
ONIH3IONIVHD  LEY ¥102/€2/S0 c¢lest
0018 |ejoL 399yd
SONS
00't8 SAT1IvES vLEL/S S$334 V101440 0€Y'GS8C VY
dr 31vsSyO 394039 Sovl ¥102/€2/S0 L/2s1
05°6.¢ |ejol 323Yd
¥6
/90C16/8L€68SLE
GzZole PLIELIS INOHd313L ¥0¥'029L V¥
¥6
£/90216/81€68SLE
GZ'€9 PLIELIS INOHdI3L $0¥'0€SS V
Y3ILNOYd  /6€ ¥102/€2/S0 0.2S1L
gz'zol |e301 3¥93YD
payepinbi junowy 339yH 1aquinN Od Jaquinp adI0AU| uonduosaq Junoady JUN022Y
uonduasaq ¥23yn QWEN Jopuap | J0pusp ajeq %29yo #%99y9
k_ INVHYVM b - ¥ 104 Hoday jueliepp 39349
ﬂ_ ISIARN

TOOHOIS TVH.LNZD NOSIaviN



LL/9 abed ¥10¢/22/S0
S AQVHE M NIAIX  ZLL ¥102/€2/S0 64¢G1
00°89 ‘lejol ¥o8yo
J10A
00'89 139ang si-vLoec HOLO3dSNIILOA 000901 V¥
SNYNG TAHLYY  ¢€pl ¥102/ET/S0 8/1¢S1
00°288°L ‘18101 323yD
00°./88°L 00°/88'L EPEQYL 68clee NVYO1 gAY 09v°0L9Z v
aTNO AYYHEITHOINNr 9122 v102/€2/S0 YXAL"
68°'86 |e101 %33Yyo
1
N3IW3SHNaI3y
0s¢ch VAN VLIV LY SIONIYIINOD'SINA 1IAVYL 0cr'oLssS v
1
NIWISHNGWIZY
LG} V3N vLigery SIONIYIINOD'SINA T1IAVYL 0cy0lsS v
1
NIWISHNGWITY
0s¢clL VAN vLiveHy S3IONIYIANOD'SINA IIAVYL 0Zr'0LSS v
1
NIWISHNGWITY
0s¢cl VY3 €89¢bee S3IONIYIINOD'SINA' IIAVYL 02¥0LSS Vv
I
N3IW3ISHNaWIZY
0S¢l V3N vL/2L/S SIONIYIINOD'SINA TIAVYL 02y 0LSS vV
1
NIWISHNGWITY
6.9 VAW ELIVILL SIONIYIINOD'SINAIINVYYL 0ZvoLSS v
1
NIWISHNGWITY
LE'8 IV3IN eL/erct SIONIYIANOD'SINA 1INV L 0Zr'0LGS v
1
NIWISHNGWITH
0s¢cL V3N €L/pLICL SIONIYIINOD'SINATIIAVYHL 0Zv'0LSS Vv
1
N3IW3ISHNaGWITH ,
9.6 V3N ¥L/0E/L S3IONIYIINOD'SINA 1IAVYL 0Z¥0LsS v
d3TANVHO NOSaANr  0L6L ¥102/€2/50 9/¢S1
SL'8L ‘[e101 ¥29yo
pajepinbiq junowy 2ayo J_3quinN Od Jaquinp ao10Au| uonduasaq Junoday JUno29y
uonduasaq ¥o8yn dWeN Jopuap (| Jopusp ajeQ }99yH #Y29y9

?-m . _m_\/\?__

LINVHYVM ¥b - v Jo4 poday juessep 3o9y9
TOOHOS TVYLNIO NOSIavin



abey

LL/L ¥102/22/S0
000 8G'859'L 9clLovl S30INY3S S30049 06¥'0LLC VY
000 08'G20°'L 9cLovL S3ADINY3IS S3009 L6v' 0Ll V
‘ TOOHJOS
000 8E'EL8 Y 9zLovL Y3IWNNS JINIAVYIV - S3009 06¥'0€€C V
000 20zeO'LL 9zLoviL TOOHOS HOIH 11V - S3004 L6¥'0EEC V¥
000 [A°NAN 9ciorL JUYYMLIO0S a3alv ALVLS 09¥°0€9¢C V¥
000 GL8vl'e 9cLovl S3DINY3S S30049 06¥°0€9C V¥
000 IWARA gclovl S3DINY3S S30049 06%°0LGS V
S3004d VAIINO NOSIavIA 059 ¥102/€2/S0 ¥8¢SL
000 |eJ0L 328Yd
$3008
Bunuud Buung papiop VAIINO NOSIAVI ««d3NNILNOD.. 0S89 ¥102/€2/S0 €8¢S1
000 ‘lejo] %93yo
S3004
Bunuud Buung papiop VAIINO NOSIAVIA ««d3NNILNOD.. 069 ¥102/€2/S0 28¢s|
9¢°6¢1 |e101 138y9
AITIVA DIN13S10
0s'ict SA 17vES ¥ L/S/S S334 V01440 0€Y'GS8C V¥
JOVITIN VA LO
98°LL SA 17v8S ¥1/5/S S334 IVIOI440 0€¥'GS8C VY
N3A3IN SINOT 044 ¥102/€2/S0 18¢S1
00'89 :[e10] %99y9
J10A
0089 139andg Si-¥ioe HYOLD3dSNI 3LOA 00¥'0901 Vv
SS3Nd vdnv1l 86¢ ¥102/€2/S0 08¢SL
99'86 ‘lejo L ¥93y9
SNLYNNIONIO
00°L8 SA 17vES ¥L/IGL/S S334 1VIOI440 0EY'GS8C V
JOVITIN ONID
98°L1 SAT1IVES vLISL/S S$334 TVIOI440 0EV'GS8C V
pajepinbi junowy }23y9H J13quinN Od JaquInp 3210AU| uonduoasag junooaay jJunosay
uopndiasag }23yo awepN Jopuap () JOpuap ajeq y29yn #2949
? INVHYVYM tb - ¥ 104 Hoday jueliepy )oayn

TTOOHOJS TVH.LNID NOSIavin



11/8 abed

¥102/22/S0
O3NSAN 608 ¥102/€2/S0 88¢S1
v8°9¢€C Jejo) 398y
¥8'9€2 ¥8'9€Z 99e0vL 000 IVALOVYLNOD oovoLle v
_ omn
ONIHOVOO SSANLYIYOD IVHNLYN 0182 ¥102/e2/S0 28251
S8'90S ‘|ejol 328yo
S8'9.Y S8'v0S L2e0vl 2008020 IN3INdIND3 00C'LZ9l v
ONI'3OINY3S ® S3TVYS AAIMNOILYN S92 y102ree/so 98¢5L
vo'Ly ‘IE101 %29YyD
JOVITIN
yo'Ly vLI8IS-¥LIOLIY SIONIHIINOD'SINA TINVYHL ocvolicv
INVNY VSSIT3W 0612 ¥102/€2/S0 G8ZS1
19°€92'L51 ‘€301 3}33Yy9
yS6LL yS6LL 8Gcovi ¥1-¥5200 SH008.LX3l osyoLizv
60°98Y'G 60°98%'S 9ziovi S30INY3S S30089 06v°0LEL V¥
09°€ve 09°eve ozlovl S3JIAY3S S3008 06t'GYEL V¥
00'509'z 00'509'z 9ciovl S3JINY3S S3008 06v°0EvL v
L2026 19'202'L 9clovi S30INY3S S3008 06t'0291 v
00'00€ 00°009 Sr4%0)4" S3JINY3S S3004 06¥°0491 V¥
L9vSLL €L7LL8) 9ciovi S3DINY3S S3008 06+°0891 vV
0L'8EL'E oL'geL'e gclovl S3JINY3S S3009 0671861 V
0S'EvE'Y 0S'EveE'y gclovl S3JINY3S S3008 06+'€861 V
0r'2sL 0bcst oclorL S3DINY3S S3009 06+°0902 ¥
0'¥99'6 ¥0'¥99'6 gciovi S3DIAY3S S30049 06¥'0L0C V
009LL'LY 009LL'L9 9clovl S3DIAY3S S3008 06¢°05¢C v
0¥’ 8¥€'02 0¥'8¥€'0C ozlovi S3DINY3S S3009 06¥°082Z ¥
00°00€ 00°00¢€ gcLovi S3DINY3S S3008 2c6y0eeT v
81°20L'¢C 8L°20L'C oziovl S3DINY3S S3009 06¥°0L9C V¥
02904 04904 gciovi L3INYILNI - S3IOINYIS S3D04 L6¥'0L9C V
9v'866 91866 9zlovl S3DINY3S S3008 06+'608Z V¥
GZ'98E’L Gcose’l gziovi S3DINY3IS S30049 06¥°0L82 V
00°00S'LL 00°00S't} gzlovl IVYNLOVYLNOD 00¥'018S V
oc'Lel oe'lel 9ziorl v1-¥S200 S3DINY3S S3009 06¥°0L0L V¥
palepinbiq junowy %23y9H J1aquinN Od J13quINN 9910AU| uonduasaqg junodoy junosoy
uonduosag y29yn awleN Jopuap (] Jopuap aje( y99yn #2949
\ LINVHYVM bb - ¥ 104 Hoday jueliepy 3oay)
NOIS AR
s TOOHOS TVYHLNID NOSIavin



LL/6 abed 102/22/S0
1
NIWIsSHUNGWIIY
886 VAN Y1615 SIONIYIAINOD'SINAIINAVYHL 02¥'0LSS v
44INMOIY  ¥8Z1L ¥102/€2/50 £6251
8v'0L Je1o] )o9yn
3syNgni3y
19Zy JOHS bL/LE S317ddNS % STVIYILYIN 0St'0291 v
3synawIay
1812 JOHS vLI0L/S S317ddNS % SIVIYILYIN 0St°0291 v
109IVLVIOIMLYd  12/2 ¥102/£2/50 z6251
$6°0LL ‘[e30] }23y9
+6'c8 ¥6°€8 GZEOPL 20109201 S3MNddNS ® STIVIYILYIN 0St'129L v
zsee A4S GzZEOPL 06565201 S311ddNS B SIVIYILYIN 0Sv'129l v
86'LGL 86°LG1 GzZEov ) 12165201 S3IMddNS ® STVIYILVIN 0St'129L v
6202 6202 GZeovl 95€85201 S317ddNS B STVINILYIN 0St¥'1L29L v
19'82 11'6¥2 GZEOYL /5086201 S3NddNS ¥ STVIYILVYIN 0S¥’ 129l v
000 6962 GZEeovl 61126201 S317ddNS % STYIYILYIN 0S¥'129L v
000 90°eS GZeor) 12.15201 S3NddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN 0St'129L v
000 ¥z 0l GZeovl yr/G0L S3AddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN 0St'L29l v
000 Lie GZEOPL 6882200/ S31ddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN 0S¥'129l v
+6°08 $6°08 GGZovl 65895201 S317ddNS ONILYIH 651291 V
(FUYMAYYH)SAYYYL S8 ¥102/£2/50 162Gl
00°0£6‘S ‘[e301 323yH
00'0€6'S VL-£90 S3DINY3S S3004 06v0LLZ Vv
S3009
STUNSLYONYIHLIYON-093SLO 1182 ¥102/€2/50 06251
00°09 ‘[ejo] }23y9
0009 0009 GocotlL 1668% S31NddNS % STVIYILVIN 0S¥'L29l v
TVLINIY INJWHINDI VAIANO  §.62 ¥102/£2/50 68251
§9°G6E'S ‘[ej0] }93y9
GZ'906'2 Vr1-20L1 ALIDIN1O313 2ov'029L v
ov'68¥'C VPL-20.L1 14103713 20v'0€SS v
palepinbi junowy %23yn JaquinN Od JlagquinpN ad10Au| uonduasaqg Junodoy junosoy
uonduosaq ¥2syn aweN Jopusp ] lopuap ajeq yo29yn #2949
k CHSIAN INVHYVM pb - ¥ 104 Loday juelriepy )oayo
bl
R TOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIaVIA



LL/I0L abed ¥102/22/S0
® AHIVA HLNWYOM  ¥6EL ¥102/€2/S0 00€S1L
6L°LE |ejo01 328y
6LLE 6L°LE L9eovi 710820811 S3INddNS % STIVIYILVYIN 0S¥'ovel v
‘ONI "OO NOSYN 'g'M 6892 ¥102/€2/S0 66251
00'18 {0 ¥23y9
WAg
00'L8 SA 11vdag ¥1/9/S S334 VIDI440 0€¥'G982 V
JOHOS LNIONIA 2852 ¥102/€2/50 86¢S1
vL°00} :lejo 1 %23y
SNLYNNIONID
00'L8 SATIvEd vL/SLIS S334 VIDI440 0EY'GS8C V
JOVITIN ONID
v.61 SA7vEg vLISLIS S334 VIDI440 0ey'G88C V¥
dr AINOWVYTVS LNIONIA 996 ¥102/€2/50 1625}
62'909'1 :[e30 L 93y9
62°909'L 62°909'L PSEOPL LEVZE 1IN3INdINO3 02¢C0e9C v
ONIISNOH 3341 6¢ELL ¥102/€2/S0 96251
ov'Le {|ejoL ¥98yn
3ISHYNENITY
0s¢cl V3N €L/2/0L SIONIYIINOD'SINAI3AVYYHL 0cy0LGS vV
ISHNGWITY
9z'oL VAW vL/LLIZL S3IONIYIINOD'SINA 1IAVYL 0Z¥olss v
ISYNGWII
¥9'8 V3N FLILLIL S3IONIYIINOD'SINA TI3AVYL 0Zv'oLSS v
NOSdVA VHINVWVS 2.8l ¥102/€2/S0 G6¢S1L
00'18 ST P LETE)
SONS
00'L8 SAT1va8 vLEL/S S334 VIDI440 0€¥'SG82 V¥
VY13vO 00004 Lov ¥102/€2/50 ¥62sL
88°6 :|eyo1 ¥93yo
psiepinbi junowy 9ayn JaquinN Od 13quinpN a910Au| uonduasaq Junosoy JUNo9292Yy
uonduasaq y2ayo SweN Jopuap (] J0puap ajeq yo9yn #Y29yo

}.Mm_m_\(z.

LINVYYYM ¥b - ¥ 104 Hoday Jueliep ¥9ay9
TOOHOS TVHLNID NOSIavYIn



LL/LL abed

¥10¢/22/S0

L ainjeubig

sieq

P3MOJ[E WIEJO YOBS JO JUNOLUE U} 9A0GE PayILIaD sjuewied auy o} Aed o) pajoalip pue pazuoyine Agasay aie no -
'SWIEID 8AOQE BU) PalLIaA BARY | Jey) Aiuaeo Agasay | Jainseal] 1ousiq ay) 0

JO Junowe |ejo} ay} Ul ‘Jaguunu ui

JUBLIEAA JO UOHEOYIIDD

‘puny sadoud syy 0} yoeas abieyo pue
$

20°890°08} :uopod 10pusp
20°890°08} ‘€30 jJuelIepp GG :$)28YD jo JaquinN
§Z'eee ‘€301 }99YyD
sg'ece Ggeeee 12°[0[0}4" 8GEQVL IVNLOVHLINOD 00’129l v
NOILYYIOIN4TY
payepinbiq junowy %23yH JaquinN Od 1aquinp adloAuj :o_&_hummo junoosay Juno29y
uonduasaqg ¥29yn SweN Jopusp (] JOpuap ajeq ¥29yn #)994yo
r INVHYVM :p¥ - ¥ 104 poday jueliepy yoayo
NO IS IARN
— TTOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIavin



zI abegd ¥102/60/S0
€2°¢89'L €2°€89'L 6600¥1 ¥.€262t0b 3ISYHOYNd 004 0L¥'098C O
19°90¢ 19'90¢ 6600¥1 [ZAYA AL 4 S3NddNS ¥ STIVIY3LYIN 0S¥°098¢ O
T1'ISNOVHAS
40 SOAS dOO04 OOSAS 5801 ¥102/60/S0 6.0¢€
0S°'8bL ‘[ej01 ¥23yo
14 71 SCvL 9600% L 8EY0C6 JISYHOHUNd Q004 01¥'0982 O
SCv. Syl 9600% 1 PARSRANN 3SVYHOYNd 004 0Lt'0982 O
STI13IHS VZZId SVITINNG 06 ¥102/60/S0 8.0¢€
99°G6¢ ‘IBj0 ] }28y9
9t'G6¢C 9t'G6¢C 8LLovL 2086€.L dSYHO¥Nd d004 0L¥°0982 O
"ONI'FHOLS AIMHNL O-IINNAF €402 ¥102/60/50 120¢€
Sv'8Le |ejo] jo8yo
sL'zie gLzie 8600¢1 661525 3dSVYHOYNd d004 0l¥'098¢ O
0€°901L 0€90! 860011 ZL6¥2s 3ISYHOYUNd A004 0l¥'0982 O
ONI'SNOS ® ISYIN OTdYD 91 ¥102/60/S0 9.0¢€
SOPSLL |10 328y
0G'EEL 0sect ¥600¥ 1 1 298Y86 3SYHOYNd A004 0l¥'0982 O
G6°0LL S6°0L1L 600¥ 1 9680186 3ISYHOYNd 4004 0l¥'098¢ O
Ze'G61 2es6!l y600v1 €1L0St86 3ISVYHI¥Nd d004 0L¥'0982 O
¥ LGl PyiLGL 76001 6611286 3ISYHOYNd 004 0L¥'098C O
08'6¥L 08’671 6001 L 9€GSE86 3dSYHO¥Nd A004 0L¥'0982 O
19°GL 19°G. ¥600v 1 1G/8€86 3ISYHOUNd 004 0l¥'0982 O
LEPLL LEVLL 600t 1L 6421186 ASYHIYNd AOO04 0L¥°'098¢ O
L9°/€L 19°2€1 ¥600¢L €8€5186 ISYHO¥Nd Q004 0L¥'098¢ O
6€°GC 6£'6C #600v 1 1926186 3ISYHIYNd dO04 0L¥'098¢C O
ONI AYIVA INYAG /b ¥102/60/50 G.0¢€
St'v9L ‘€301 323yo
Sty St'iy S600¢L 865528199 3ISVYHOYNd A0O04 01¥'098¢ O
ooect oo'ect S600¢1L L2PY12811¥99 JISYHOYNd A004 0L¥'098C O
‘ONI SQO04 ogwig 681 ¥102/60/50 ¥20€
pajepinbi junowy }2a3y9 JaquinN Od JaquinN 3210AU| uonduasag junoosay Juno2oYy
uonduosaqg 329yn dweN J0puap Q] J0puap ajeq %29yo #3929yo
k INVHYVM 8L - D 104 Hoday jueliepp ¥o38yd
OIS 1NN
v TOOHDJS TVYLNAD NOSIavIn



14 abed ¥102/60/50

amL aimeubig ajeq

‘puny sadoud ay) 0y yoea abieyo pue
pamoije Wiejd Yoes Jo Junowe ay} 8A0Ge PalILad Sjuewed sy 0} Aed o) Pajoallp pue pazioyine Agaiay ale noy - $
J0 Junowe [ejo) ay} U ‘1aquInu Uy 'SWIejd aA0qe By} payan aney | jey) Ayned Agasay | ‘1ainseal] joumsiq 8yl o]

juBlIRAA JO UOHEIINLIEY

G2°06‘C :uoiuod Jopuap
S1°0.6°C ‘|Ej0] juelrepp 9 :S)93Y9 jJo Jaquinpy
+8'688°L H T LETTT)

pajepinbi junowy }28y9 JOqWNN Od  J8quinN 3910AU| uonduasag 3unoosay —

uonduosaqg yosyn awieN Jopuap (] Jopuap ajeq yo9yo #Y99yo

k QIS AN LNVHYVM 81 - O 104 Hoday jueliep 3oayo
" qoozoméﬁzmozom_oé



2/ abed ¥102/22/S0
I81pL'e 181712 6600¢1 G62ZELS0P 3ASVYHOYNd A004 0Lv'098Z D
YA 7 for At 6600t S6EEZIS0P S3NddNS % SIVIYILYIN 0S+'098Z O
T1'3ISNOVHAS
40 SOAS Q004 OOSAS 5801 ¥102/£2/50 980€
0S°'8v1 ‘lejo L ¥d28y9
SZTvL SZT¥. 9600% 1 68£026 3SVYHOYNd A004d 0140982 O
STy. ST L 9600¥%1 19026 3ISVYHOUNd Aoo4 010982 O
STI3IHS VZZId SVITINNG  S06 ¥102/£2/S0 G80¢€
0002 ‘[e30]1 )23y9
IN3IW3LVIS
0002 0002 8.10%1 vLI6ZIY 3ASVYHOYNd Q004 0L¥'0982 O
SAO0O04 QYYNAYIN €92 ¥10Z/€2/50 ¥80¢
25°659'c ‘[ero] }23yn
25'659°¢ 25'659'¢€ 9zZ10¥L ¥1-¥520D S3DINY3S S3009 06%°098Z O
$3008 VAIINO NOSIavN  0S9 ¥102/€2/50 £80¢
SLLIE ‘[ejol 323yo
0z'sie 0z'sle 86001 0v9/25 ISVHO¥Nd A00A 0L¥098Z O
65951 GG'951 86001 10,925 JSYHOHNd 004 0L¥°0982 O
ONISNOS B ISYIN OT4VYD  $91 ¥102/£2/50 Z80¢
vZiey jejo 393yn
82'961 82961 ¥600% 1 ¥19¥586 ASVYHOHYNd A004 0L¥098Z O
z8'¥Z1L 82l ¥600%1 GZ18586 ISYHOYNd A004 0L¥'0982 O
¥1°091 ¥1°091 ¥600¥ L ¥51+986 3aSYHO¥Nd A0OA 0L+'0982 O
ONI AYIVA INYAE bl ¥102/€2/S0 180€
06766} ‘[ejoL jo8y9
$9'201 G920l G600V LE9¥1LZ81H99 3SYHOUNd AOOA 0L'098Z O
G9'G/ G9'6L G600% 1L ¥95¥1281+99 3SVYHOYNd A004 0L¥'098Z O
0912 0912 S60011L ¥65¥1281+99 ASVYHOYNd AO04 0440982 O
"ONI SQ004 oailg 681 ¥102/£2/50 080¢
palepinbiq junowy j29yon 1squinN Od JaquInN ad10Au| uonduoasag junooaoay Junooaay
uonduosag yasyn SweN Jopusp Q| J0puap ajeq ¥29yo #1294y9
4 INVHYVM :61 - O Jo4 Hoday juesiepp )oayo
NO IS IARN

TTOOHOS TVYLIN3D NOSIavin



¥102/22/50

zre abed
apiL aimeubig aleq

"puny sadoud sy} o} yoes abieyd pue

Pamojie WIe|d Yoes Jo Junotue sy} 8Aoqe payiied sjuewie|o ey} o} Aed o} psjoallp pue pazioyine Aqaiay aie nop - $

JO Junowe [ejo) ay) ui ‘1aquinu ut ‘Swiejd anoqe ay) paljan saey | ey Ajiueo Agassy | ainseal] 1ousig oy ol

JUBLIBAA JO UOIIEIYILIDD
10°260°L ‘uopod J0pusp
10°260°L ‘ejo] juenep L :$)2ay) Jo Jaquinpy
01912z ‘€101 %234yd
palepinbiq junowy 323y) J1aquinN Od JaquinN ad10Au| uonduosaq junoosay Juno2IYy
aweN lopuap ] Jopusp a1eQ Y29Yyn #3%99yo

uonduosag }3syn

_M_,ﬂ. 1S 1NN

LINVHNYM :6) - O 104 Hoday Jueiiep yoayn
TOOHOS TVHLNID NOSIavIn



¥/l abed ¥102/01/90
1S LYL'S :|ej0] ¥93yH
LS LPL'S 120 vL
. wuswhed Aousby g jsnit ' JUIMXVLSAN €261 vl0Z/22/S0 8oLl
vv'v89 |ejo0] }99yn
000 8l0 VL
Py eve 8L0VL
juswAhed Aouaby 3 isniy SY3ISAN €64 ¥102/22/S0 011
69°60%°G H L LY REITTS)
00'se 620 VL
e 620 VL
€9°06S 620 VL
00’'l8L 620 V1
00°002 620 VL1
so'Lee's 620 VL
0000 620 VL
10°LEL 620VL
juawAed Aouaby g jsni) JHIMVSLINNO LE0Z ¥102/80/50 90LL
y2'925°22 :[ejo] %23yoH
¥2'925'22 c00l0VvL
yuawhed Aouaby 3 Jsniy FHIM TIOHAVYd 1IN G.€L ¥102/80/S0 SoLL
1€°285've ‘lejo] }o8yoH
SSLy6'L 10920 VL
8y’ Ly6'L 10920 VL
00°960'L ccovL
09°10¢'8 920 VL
89°'10¢'8 9Z0vL
Juauiked fousby 3 jsniy M XVLA3d  plEL 102/80/50 vOLL
60'v85°S ‘[ejo L ¥o8yy
60°¥8S'S 120 VL
JuswAed Aousby g 1sniy JHIM XYL SAN  €/€L ¥102/80/50 €oLL
pajepinbiy junowy 323y9H JsquinN Od Jaquiny ad10AU| junoody

uonduasaq yoayn

aweN Jopuap Q] JOPuUap ajeq yo9ys #393y9

1S

SNI/STTOHAVd $10Z AVIN 321 - VL 104 Hoday jueliep }oayo
TTOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIavIn



vz abey ¥102/01/90
ASOW-NYO - uawAhey Aouaby 3 ysni) 301440 S.44I¥3IHS OO NOSIaYW 2202 #102/80/50 €86
98°¢06‘CLL :Jejo }29yn ) ) .
JONVHNSNI
HLIV3H
98°'€06'ZL1L ¥10Z AVIN 10 020 V1
WNILYOSNOD H-O-IN 1G9 102/80/50 2845
1T've9°'T :[ejo] ¥28y9
0068¥21 ANOYD
1TYe9'e ¥10Z AV 20020 YL
ailaHsania
SS0YO3INTE SNT130X3 801 102/80/50 1846
69°60°S ‘[ejo] }a8yo
00'52 620 V1
0068 620 VL
£9°065 620 V1
00°181 620 V1
00002 620 V1
So'Lee'e 620 VL
00°00€ 620 VL
10°2€2 620 V1
juswAhed Aouaby = jsniy IYIMVYSLINWO  LEOZ ¥102/22/50 LLLL
2920122 ‘lejol ¥23yo
z9°/0L'22 20010 VL
juswhed Aouaby g 1sni). JYIM TIOYAVd L3N SZ€L ¥102/22/50 OLLL
81'£95°z¢ ‘[e30] ¥23Y9
8L'v98'L 10 920 V1L
6298'L 10 920 VL
6526821 220 VL
0Z'1L6'L 920 VL
2T 1L6'L 920 VL
JuawAhed Aouaby g jsni| JUIMXVLA3d  piEL ¥102/22/50 © 60LL
pajyepinbiq junowy }2ayn JaquinN Od Jaquinp a210Au| junoooy
uonduasag y23yn SwieN Jopuap (] JOpusA 81eq )29y #3199y

1SI1

SNI/STIOYAV ¥1L0Z AVIN :Z) - V.1 Jo4 Hoday juessepp 393yo
TTOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIavin



pIE abed ¥102/01/90
S3NA HOL - uswAhed Kousby g jsni) "00SSY ¥3HOVIL ASO NOSIaVIN  L+9 ¥102/22/50 6825
19°€92 ‘lejol }28yo
" oNusHa3s-
19692 TIONAVd vLI22IS 20 ¥20 YL
S3NA diN3 - JuswAed Aousby pisnil  "DOSSY IIAOTANI ASO NOSIAYIN 659 ¥102/22/50 88/S
96°6¥1 |lejo0] Jo9yoH
VHINVINVYS
‘NOSdva
128 - 6/000001#3 G0 €20 V1
E[}}S[on!
‘A3101¥9
6119 - 0691001 L#31 G0 €20 VL
ASOW-NYO - Juswied Aouaby g jsni) 301440 S.441¥3HS OO NOSIaVIN 2202 ¥102/22/50 1815
S0'81L ‘[ejol y98yo
ONILSI1 33S
S0'8L - TIOMAVd ¥L/8/S 0 $20 VL
3d0D3LOA - Juawhed Kouasby 3 jsniy 3dOO/ALONA 861 102/80/50 98.5
z1'825°L :[ejo] ¥o8yo
ONILSIT 338
Z1'825't - T1I0YAVd ¥1/8/S 10 ¥20 V1
S3NA HOL - JuswAed Aousby g 1sni | "00SSY ¥Y3HOVAL SO NOSIAYIN - L9 ¥102/80/50 68/5
2£°€92 H{:4 [ BIEE o)
ONILSIT 33S
LE°€92 - TIOMAVd ¥L/8/S 20 Y20 VL
S3NA dNT - uswhed Aousby gisnil  "DOSSY IIAOTIWI ASD NOSIAVIN  6€9 102/80/50 8.5
£9'5h1L H1: B RETT)
VHLNVAVS
‘NOSdva
vl - 6,000001#3 S0 €20 VL
31YYOT
‘A3701¥9
629 - 0591004 1431 S0 €20 VL
pajepinbiy junowy }23yoH JaquinN Od JaquinN a210Au| Junoldy
uonduosaqg y29yo 3wepN Jopuap Q] {o0puap ajeq y99yn #9949

1S1

SNI/STIOHAVd 102 AVIA -2} - V1 104 Hoday jJueliepy ¥23yo
TOOHOS TVYLNID NOSIavin



12i4 abed ¥102/01/90
amL ainjeubig sleg
‘puny sadoid ay) 0} yoea abieyo pue
Pamojje WIe|d Yoes Jo Junowe 8y} 8A0qe payiuad sjuewied auy o Aed o} psjoallp pue pazioyne Kgaiay ale nop - $
JO junouwe [0} 8y} Ul ‘1Iaquinu Ul ‘SWIE|D 8A0qe By} PalluaA aneY | Jey) Ajiueo Aqasay | Jainseal 1 10u3sIg 8yl o)
JUBLIBAA JO UOREIYRIBD
19°20L'vS2 :uorod Jopuap
19°201'vS2 ‘|ejo] Jueliepp L2 :S¥93YD jo JaquinN
S0'8l :[e30] %93y9
ONILSIT3I3S -
so'glL TI0YAVd v1/22/S ¥0 ¥20 VL
3d0OO3LOAN - JuawAhed Aousby g jsni| 3dOO2/ALOA 8161 ¥102/22/50 2615
$6°Z :[ejo| }28yo
961 102 HOYVIN 8L0 VL
86°0 ¥L0Z A¥YNYE34 8L0 VL
SY3SAN €6/ ¥102/22/50 1645
00°2£9 H iz [ RTEE] o)
00°2£9 S0Z¥ - 102 AV 120 V1
W3LSAS
N1SYL - JuswAhed Aouaby g jsniy ANIWIYILIY SYIHOVIL SAN 862 ¥102/22/50 0615
z1'8es'L Hi:z¢ I R EEL o)
ONILSIT 338 -
Z1'825'L TIOYAVd bL/22/S L0 ¥20 VL
payepinbi junowy }23yon JaquinN Od JaquinN 9910AU| junoosay
uonduasaq ¥29yH SWeN JOpuap (] JOpuap ajeq }29yn #399Yyo

IS

SNI/STIOYAVd ¥10Z AVIN :ZL - V1 4104 Hoday jueriepy 3o8yo
TTOOHJS TVAILNID NOSIavIu



L/l abed

¥102/01/90

SL

ainjeubig

sleg

P3MOJ[E WIEIO YOBS JO JUNOWE 8U} SA0E PaILISd SjuBwWIe|d 3y} o} Aed 0} pajoallp pue pazuoyine AGaiay ale noy -
'SWIE|O 9A0GE B} PalLIaA BARY | Jey AJIuao Aqaisy | seinseal] Jousiq Yy o)

40 junowe |ejo} auj ul ‘Jaquinu ui

JUBLIBAA JO UOHEOYIIDY

‘puny Jadoud ayj 0} yoea abieys pue
$

00°cze :uonod JOpusp
00°gzZ ‘|ejo] juestep T S99y Jo Jaquiny
00°.8 [€j01 ¥29YD
didL
00°/8 an3i4 SSIAN YV 8E0 VL
$80S# 141303y ALNNOD VAIANO 300 618z ¥102/0€/50 62.S
00°9¢} ‘1g101 493yd
didL ai3id
00°9¢t HY3INOOJS T 8e0 VL
G80S# 1d1303y SY¥3O0Y 40 SAN3IY4  vi8e ¥102/0€/S0 9055
pajepinbiq junowy %23yH 1aquinN Od Jaquinp a210Au| junoday
uonduasag }23yH SWEeN Jopusap (] JOpPuUap ajeq ¥29yn #309Yo

NQUSISN

SMO3HO TVNNVIA ¥10Z AVIA :¥) - VL 104 Hoday jueriep ¥oayo
TTOOHOS TVYLN3ID NOSIavIn



abeyd

L/l ¥102/01/90
L ainjeubig ajeq
‘puny Jadoud ay) 0} yoes abieyo pue
PaMmol[e WIed Yoes JO JunoLue ay) SA0GE Palia0 sjuewie|d ay) o} Aed o} pajoallp pue pazuoyine Aqalay aie NoA ° $
JO junowe [ej0} 8y} Ul ‘JaqLunu Ul ‘swiejo aAoqe 3y} pauliaA aaey | ey} Ajiueo Agalay | :ainseal] 1oujsiq ayL o
JUBLIBAA JO UOREOYIHAD
00°SZ¢'} :uopiod J0puap
00°szZe’L |EJOL JUBLIBAA L :$)98YD jo JaqunpN
00°5Z¢€‘} :|ejo] ¥29y9
00'6zZE'L G# JOIOANI S¥Z'0L12 34VSH
S3LVIOOSSY HOUVIN 199 ¥102/60/50 0coL
pajepinbi junowy 328y JaquinN Od JaquinN 8910AuU| pULLEEN
uonduosaqg 3o3y9 Swep J0pusap ] JOpusp ajeq 329yo #329yo

1S1

SMO3HO TTVNNVIA 102 AVIA :8 - SNEH 104 Hoday JueLIep; ¥03yD
TOOHOJS TVYLNID NOSIAvIN



Z/L abed ¥102/60/S0
£6°00C |e10] }28yo
y0'LY Y0'LYy 6¥E0FL €006.8.1L1 S3NddNS ® SIVIY3ILYIN 0S+'015Z #194
L6911 16911 51430148 yRAI1: AN S3ITddNS ® SIVIYILYIN 0S¥'0LSC 194
86'9¢ 86'9¢€ PA4N0I4H L6¥9v.LLLI S3ANddNS ¥ SIVIY3ILVYIN 0S¥'0LSZ ¥1O4
"ONI "OO NOSVYIN '8'M 6892 ¥10¢/60/50 602
00°0S¢'y {[ej0L 3§23y
HONOYHL
00809'¢ MOT4 PL-€102 IYNLOVHLINOD 00¥'0s¢e viga4d
HONOYHL
00°¢vL MOT4 PL-€L0C IYNLOVHINOD 00¥'052¢ v1 04
ASTIVd 1YH9343I0 ILVISdN  ZLZL ¥102/60/S0 80.¢
00°00Z ‘|e10L ¥23Yyd
Y31S3IN3S
00°00L ¥10Z ONIYdS IYNLOVYINOOD 00¥'0LLZ ¥idd
dN3IX NONNVHS 6592 ¥102/60/50 20.¢
00°9¥5° ‘[ejJ0L 323y
00'+08'L NOSIAQvW 102 IVNLOVHLNOD 00¥'05¢C 194
00¢rL NOSIAvI ¥102 IVYNLOVYHINOD 00¥'05¢¢ ¥104
ISNOVYHAS O11d '1SOd A1¥349I7 8692 ¥102/60/S0 9042
1682 Je101 393yD
86°L1 16'8C oseovt 00¢cs0cet0 S31NddNS ® STVIYALVYN 0Sv°0LSC #1994
SINOSY3IANVY 892 ¥102/60/50 G0.L¢
pajepinbi junowy 323yn JaquinN Od 19quInN 8910AU| uonduosag junooaay uno2oy
uonduosaqg ¥23yn awepN Jopuap (] JOpPuapn ajeq y29yn #294)

?m 1S 1N

LINVHYVYM €} - #LV4 104 Hoday Jueliep 593yd
TTOOHOS TTVYLN3O NOSIavin



414 abed #102/60/50

aNL ainjeubig aleq

‘puny Jadoud auy 0} yoea abieyo pue
Pamoj|e WIejd yoea Jo Junowe ay) 8A0qe paliuad Sjuewield ay) o} Aed o) pajoallp pue pazuoyine Aqaisy ale NoA ° $
JO Junowe [ej0} 8y} ul ‘Jaquinu ul ‘swiejo aAoge ayy payliaA aAey | Jey) Apued Agalay | :1ainseal] Jousig ayl o)

JUBLIEAA JO UOREIIILIAY

06°528°L 1UON0d JOPUBA
06'528°L |Ej0] jueliepq G :S)23yD Jo Jaqunp
pajepinbi junowy 329y9 JaquinN Od 19quInpN 3910AU| uonduasaqg Junodoy juno29ay

uondiiasag ¥2ayo SweN Jopuap ] JOPUsA ajeq ¥o9yn #Y29y9

\ INVHEVM €} - #LVd 104 poday Jueliepm %09yD
Z.D_m_?z
,.( JOO_._ow._<m.rzm_ozo.w_o<_>_



i sbed v102/22/S0
£2'€0 ‘|ejo L }98y9
€Z°€0L £2°€01 0£Z0b} €69181006¢€ S3ddNS B STVIYILYIN 0S+'0LSZ ¥1.O4
SSANISNG LYYINIYM  £8}1 ¥102/€2/50 €Lz
0528 ‘[ejoL %99y
9562 9562 6YEOFL ¥8/E£60811 S3NddNS B SIVIYILYIN 05+'0162 ¥1O4
8092 8092 6YE0Y ) ZSYER08LI S3ddNS 3 STVIYILYIW 0S¥°0L52 ¥1LO4
¥0'€Z v0'€Z BYEOTL Z8L51081I S37ddNS B STVINILYIW 0S°015Z ¥1LO4
z8'¢ z8°€c BYE0FL 225886. 1 S3MNddNS ® STVIYILYIN 0Sb'0L5Z Y194
"ONI "OO NOSYW 'g'M 5892 v102/€2/50 AV
51919 ‘[e3o }23yo
00'50€ 6L-vLIELOZ TWNLOVHLINOD 00¥'0L52 ¥1O4
5.9t ZL-vLIEL0Z IWNLOVHINOD 00¥'01LSZ b1O4
G2 ¥SE EL-PLIELOZ IWNLOVHLINOD 00¥'0LSZ #1O4
52182 vL-PLIELOZ IVNLOVYLINOD 00¥'04SZ ¥194
S92 SL-vL/ELOZ IWNLOVHLNOD 00¥'0L5Z ¥1O4
G1€ST 9L-¥LIELOZ WNLOVHLNOD 00¥'0452 Y194
G/€8¢E LL-PLIELOT IWNLOVHLINOD 00¥'01L5Z ¥1LO4
GLPbE 8L-¥LIELOZ WNLOVHLINOD 00¥'0452 Y194
aNN4 HONNTTOOHOS 986 v102/€2/50 bLLg
£4°09Z HI T EET)
1Z'S 1Z'S 29e0% ) 671602580451 S311ddNS B SIVIYI LYW 0S+'0£02 ¥1a4
6681 6681 Z9E0¥ L 0298¥+066162 S3MddNS ® STVINILYIN 0S+'0£0Z ¥1a4
6281 6281 Z9c0b L 9//89£0/./61 S3AddNS B STVIYILYIW 0S+°0£02 +La4
A% AT Z9e0¥ 1 968658668E0 S3MNddNS ® STVINIALYI 0S+'0£0Z ¥+a4
L0340 NOO'NOZYWY 1921 vL02/E2IS0 0LLZ
pajepinbiq junowy 329yo JaquinN Od JaquinN a210AU| uonduasag junodoay jJuno2dy
uonduosag yoayn aweN Jopuap Q| Jopusp ajeq }o99yn #329yH

INVHYNVYM b1 - #LV4 104 Hoday jueiiep yoayo
TOOHOS TVHLNID NOSIavin




¥102/22¢/S0

[4r4 abed
amlL aimeubig aeq
‘puny Jadouid ay} 0} yoeas abieyo pue
PaMOJ[E WIEJD YIES JO JUNOWE BU} SA0GE Y180 SJUBUNE(D 3y} O} Aed o) pajoalip pue pazuoyine Aqasay 818 NOA ° $
1O JuUnowe |ejo} 8y} ul ‘Jaquinu ul ‘Swied dA0GE 8y} peyuaA aney | Jeyr Ajed Agarsy | iainseal] 1ousIg 8y oL
juelIBAA JO UONBDIHMBD
16°290°€ 1uoiod JOpusA
16'290‘€ :|ejo juelep ¥ :S¥23y9 Jo JaquinN
pajepinbi junowy 323yo JaquinN Od J1aquiny 9910AU| uonduosaq Junoday JUN022Y
uonduosaqg ¥98yo awepN JOpudap (| J0pusp ajeq ¥29yo #32949

INVHEVM ¥l - $LY4 104 Hoday JuBlIBM %93UD
TOOHIS TVH.LNID NOSIavin




Dear Clerk

The Oneida-Madison-Herkimer Counties School Boards Institute
wishes to recognize School Board Members and Administrators

who spend many hours attending programs and workshops to
enhance their knowledge.

To acknowledge this dedication, we are awarding Certificates of
“Recognition of Participation” for members of your Board of
Education who have participated in the professional learning
activities sponsored by OMH-SBI.

Would you please present the enclosed certificates to the
appropriate members of your Board.

Thank you very much,

Jacalyn Groves
MECS School Board Member



Robert J. Reidy, Jr.
Executive Director
rreidy@nyscoss.org

Robert N. Lowry, Jr.
Deputy Director for
Advocacy, Research and
Communications
boblowry@nyscoss.org

Kelly O. Masline
Senior Associate Director
kelly@nyscoss.org

Jacinda H. Conboy, Esq.
General Counsel
jacinda@nyscoss.org

Theresa A. Wutzer
Associate Director
theresa@nyscoss.org

Deborah N. Orsini
Associate Director
deborah@nyscoss.org

2013 - 2014 OFFICERS

Mary Beth R. Fiore
President

Elmira Heights

2083 College Avenue
Imira Heights, NY 14903

Neil F. O'Brien
President-Elect
Port Byron

Maureen E. Donahue
Vice President
Southwestern

Patricia Sullivan-Kriss
Treasurer
Hauppauge

James T. Langlois
Past President
Putnam-No. Westchester BOCES

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Daniel T. Connor
Goshen (2015)

Sharon L. Contreras
Syracuse (2014)

Laura Feijoo
NYC Dept of Education (2014)

Douglas W. Huntley
Queensbury (2014)

Corliss C. Kaiser
Fayetteville-Manlius (2015)

Lorna R. Lewis
Plainview-Old Bethpage (2015)

Ralph Marino, Jr.
Horseheads (2015)

\_ Cosimo Tangorra, Jr.
Central Valley (2015)

THE(_OUNCIIY
SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS
oy 20,201 LEADERS - EDUCATORS » ADVOCATES

Mr. Perry Dewey
Superintendent of Schools
Madison CSD

7303 State Route 20
Madison, NY 13402

Dear Perry,

Superintendents act as cornerstones in the ever changing and developing world of public
education. As the challenges you face continue to grow, your unwavering support and
understanding of issues surrounding education make you a vital part of public schools. In

order to truly understand the complexity of your work, an individual must walk in your
shoes.

There are many important reasons to commit to Council membership. Our members are
provided resources and support that set them apart from their non-member colleagues.

Allow us the opportunity to support you as a member of THE COUNCIL and provide you with
access to a number of exceptional services including:

e Networking opportunities with your peers at annual events;
e Legal support in contract negotiations and/or Level II Legal Services;

e Adedicated team advocating on your behalf with all levels of government providing
consistent updates and support;

o The highest quality of professional development programs for you and your team
through the Leadership for Educational Achievement Foundation, Inc. (LEAF) and
through THE COUNCIL'’S Fall Leadership Summit, and Winter Institute, and Legal
Briefings;

e  Current and pertinent publications important to school leaders which are provided
to our members including the monthly Councilgram Newsletter, Snapshot of the
Superintendency, the Member Directory, and the Annual Letter.

We want to thank you for your unwavering support and look forward to the opportunity to
provide you with the highest quality service and programs available to educators in New
York State. As always, thank you for all you do for the children of New York State.

Sincerely,
/’_jj 7 _/,7
' ‘3‘-5@ /\’J‘// 1

Robert J. Reidy, Jr., Ph.D.
Executive Director

NEW YORK STATE COUNCIL OF SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS

Seven Elk Street, Third Floor « Albany, New York 12207-1002 ¢ 518.449.1063 FAX 518.426.2229 « WWW.NySCOSS.0r'g



THE COUNCIL'S

Overview & Membership

The New York State Council
of School Superintendents is
a professional and advocacy
orgariization with over o
century of service to school
superintendents in New York
State, The Council provides
its more than 800 members
with numerous professional
development opportunities,
publications and personal
services, while advocating
for public education and the

superintendency.

Counct

SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS

: 7 Elk Street, Third Floor Albany, NY:12207. 518.449.1063 - Fax\51‘8.426.222‘9 WWW.NYSCOSS.0rg

Superintendent/District Superiniendent Member Pricing Structure

Individual Membership Dues — Superintendent......... $1,806.25*% .
_ Dues Calculation Example:

AASA DUELS c.nteveieniecteetrteete ettt es et aaen $441.00 $135,000 Annu al Salary
Bundled TUItion t0.....c.veeveceiveeeieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseseeans $1,160.00 2014-2015
Fall Summit and Winter Institute X .00850

. ) $1,147.50 Council Dues
LEAF Subscription Services .........uouveeeeerereeeeeeereeennn. $250.00 2014-2015
LEAF/PLS 3rd Learning Institute for Blended............... $450.00

and Online Learning ~ 6 week course**

*Disclaimer - This amount represents the Maximum Dues allowable. If you do not qualify to pay the maximum
dues, please update your salary under the “My Information” tab located on Tue CouneIL’s member portal.

To renew or join THE CounciL, please visit
our website at www.nyscoss.org and select
the JOIN NOW! button. From here, you
will be able to view our full membership
brochure, find answers to any questions
you may have and log in to our online store
where you can:

Fail Leadership Summit
iransformative Education:
arning with the Commen Core

September 21-23, 2014 at the Saratoga
Hilton, Saratoga Springs, NY

Featuring Keynote Speakers:

- John Couch, Vice President
of Education, Apple, Inc.

Dr. John B. King,
Commissioner of Education
Steve Barkley, Vice President
3rd Learning

« update your profile
- register for events -

« purchase your
membership -

« and much more!
2015 Winter Instituie and Lobby Day

March 8-10, 2014
Hilton Albany, Albany, NY

Single event tuition: $604 or bundled
event tuition with Winter Institute and
Lobby Day to save $24 per conference
for a cost of $580 per conference.
Includes all materials, speakers, and
meals.

Once your online purchase is submitted,
you will receive an email confirmation
within 12 hours. If you have any questions
or need assistance, please contact Melanie
Seiden, Membership Services Associate at

518.694.4877 or melanie@nyscoss.org.

Please Note:

Your login is your full e-mail address and
default password is password1 unless you
have previously logged in to change it.

AASA dues are not deductible as a
business expense.

Both Council and AASA dues are made
payable to NYSCOSS by September 1, 2014.

*  For more information on the Blended and Online Learning course,

please visit www.leafinstitute.org



Enhancing Your Professional Life

Early Career
« New Superintendent’s Institute
« 2nd and 3rd Year Superintendents Institute

Leadership Theory and Practice

» Summer Institute at Harvard

- Superintendent-School Board Relations
& Team Governance (upon request)

 » Customized Professional Development

» Professional Development

« Leadership Credential

« LEAF Subscription Service

Team-Based Programs
« APPR Training for Lead Evaluators
of Principals
- LEAF/ASCD Joint Conference
« Spring Leadership Summit
- LEAF/PLS 3rd Learning Institute for Blended
and Online Learning
Conferences
» Fall Leadership Summit*
- Winter Institute and Lobby Day*
Professicnal Support
+ School District Consulting Services
« LEAF’s Informal/Confidential Consulting Services
For more information on programs, refer to the Leadership
for Educational Achievement, Inc. online calendar.
Supportive Legal Services

Level I Services

« Negotiation

< General Questions

« Retirement

« Model Contract

« Level II Services / Direct Legal Representation
« Breach of Contract

« Employment Status, position or duties

« Suspension

- Compensation

« Financial & Retirement Quarterly Update
» Legal Briefings

#All cancellations will be subject to a cancellation fee. We
understand that extenuating circumstances may arise that
will prevent you from attending our conference. While this
is the case, please understand that our cancellation policy is
in place to offset expenses incurred by THE CouNciL on your
behalf. Revised cancellation fees have been implemented.
Please contact THE CounciL directly or visit www.nyscoss.org
to review specific details about our conferences.

Improving the Regulatory Environment

+ Lobby Legislature on state budget
and education law.

+  Advocate with Regents and SED staff
on regulatory issues, assessment
practices and program implementation.

+ Intercede with state agencies, including
the Education Department and
Comptroller’s Office, on local issues.

 Advocate for Federal stimulus funds
and IDEA reform.

 Testify at legislative hearings and make
presentations to Regents.

« Provide updates on government actions
affecting schools.

« Use the Leadership in Education Action
Network to contact legislators on key issues.

eCommunications

+  Leadership in Education Action Network

» THE Counciy’s Listserv

*  WWW.NYSCO0SS.0rg

+ Superintendents Resource Bank

+ Social Networking: Facebook and Twitter

» LEAF, Inc. Online Professional
Development Offerings

« THE CounciL’s Career Center

« Tue CounciL’s Blog

Publications

« The Councilgram Newsletter

«  Model Contract

« Model Superintendent Evaluation
+  Snapshot of the Superintendency
«  Member Directory

« Annual Letter

Honors & Scholarships

« THE CounciL’s Appreciation Award
« Tue CounciL’s Distinguished Service
Award for Retired Life Members
« NYS Superintendent of the Year Award
+  Friend of Tue CounciL Award
+ The Raymond R. Delaney Memorial Scholarship
+  The Dr. Mary Barter Scholarship
for Women and Minorities
+  Mary Alice Price Scholarship
for Future Superintendents

Additional Savings and Benefits

+  Discounted Long Term Care through AXA Advisors
« Discounted travel opportunities



WE
UNCII

SCHOGL SUPERINTENDENTS

2014-2015 COMMITTEE CHOICE

The following committees are open to THE COUNCIL membership

on a yearly renewal basis. Please indicate your choice(s):

O Athletics
0 Cabinet (Deputy and Assistant Superintendents only)

O Curriculum and Instruction

[J Assessment: Sub-committee of Curriculum and Instruction

U Special Education: Sub-committee of Curriculum and Instruction

U Legislative - Federal
U Mary Barter Scholarship for Minorities and Women
U Snapshot of the Superintendency

U Wellness
*See Committee Descriptions on back
Please Complete and Return:
Name:
Title:
School District:
School Address:
P.O. Box/Street City Zip

Phone: () | | Fax:( )

E-mail Address (primary):

E-mail Address (secondary):

RETURN ADDRESS:
New York State Council of School Superintendents
7 Elk Street, 3rd Floor
Albany, New York 12207-1002

RETURN FAX:
(518) 426-2229
Please complete and return by September 1, 2014
Thank you




2014-2015 Committee Descriptions

ATHLETICS
Liaison to the New York State Public High School Athletic Association ; provides input to
legislative committees and SED on issues related to athletics.

CABINET COMMITTEE

Helps explore and develop professional development programs and services tailored to the needs
of THE COUNCIL’s Cabinet members.

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

Helps to formulate Council positions on curriculum, assessment and instructional issues.
Primarily responsible for advising THE COUNCIL on most issues addressed by the Board of Regents
and disseminates information to the membership pertaining to curricular concerns.

ASSESSMENT (Sub-Committee of Curriculum and Instruction)

Serves as a liaison between the Curriculum and Instruction Committee and the NYSED Office for
Standards, Assessments, and Reporting. Solicits input and feedback regarding issues, questions,
concerns, and recommendations pertaining to assessment.

SPECIAL EDUCATION (Sub-Committee of Curriculum and Instruction)

Helps to formulate Council positions on Special Education and serves as an advisory
subcommittee to the Curriculum and Instruction Committee on matters related to serving
students with disabilities in New York State.

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE

The Federal Legislative Committee is an advocacy committee which serves to monitor federal
legislation and to provide input on key issues affecting New York State schools to members of
U.S. Congress and the U.S. Department of Education. The Federal Relations Committee will
work together with the members of the AASA Governing Board to ensure that the committee’s
advocacy efforts are closely coordinated with those of AASA.

Advocacy efforts are in line with The Council’s priority on advocacy and will carry out this
mission while “remaining cognizant and sensitive to the diverse elements and needs of the state,
its many school districts, and the varying priorities and concerns of its educational leaders.”

LEADERSHIP AND THE SUPERINTENDENCY FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN
Explores and recommends strategies for recruitment of outstanding candidates, especially
minorities and women, into the educational profession and the superintendency.

SNAPSHOT OF THE SUPERINTEDENCY
Primarily responsible for the design, development, and writing of the Snapshot of the
Superintendency. Committee members possess expertise in research design and methodology

as well as professional writing for publication. Members of the committee must attend meetings
and contribute to the design, development, and writing of the document.

WELLNESS:
Promotes well being of superintendents through informational programs and activities.



Madison Central School

2014-2015

Board Of Education Members

Mrs. Mary Bartlett-Linden

3808 Solsville Road
Madison, NY 13402
Cell — 315-982-8253
Merri86(@hotmail.com
Term expires 6/30/18

Mr. Jona Snyder

5294 Brouillette Road
Oriskany Falls, NY 13425
Cell — 315-750-8720
jona.snyder85@gmail.com

Term expires 6/30/16

Mr. James Mitchell Jr.
3602 South Street
Madison, NY 13402
Home — 315-893-1753
Cell — 315-264-5784
greatmitch@aol.com
Term expires 6/30/17

Mr. William Langbein
PO Box 213

3612 South Street
Madison, NY 13402
Home — 315-893-7264
wlangbein@tweny.rr.com
Term expires 6/30/15

Mr. Steve Yancey
3241 Center Road
Madison, NY 13402
Home — 315-893-7262
Work —315-841-4181
Cell — 315-527-0744
Syancey85@yahoo.com
Term expires 6/30/17

Mrs. Kathy Bridge
7262 State Route 20
Madison, NY 13402
Work — 315-228-7407
Cell — 315-941-0834
kbridge@colgate.edu
Term expires 6/30/16

Mrs. Stephanie Tanner

3351 Center Road

Madison, NY 13402

Work — 315-853-1080

Cell - 315-520-5701
Stephanie@mpwmarketing.com
Term expires 6/30/16




EYL

FROM OUR BOARD TO YOURS

A Report from the
MADISON-ONEIDA

Board of Cooperative Educational Services

From Richard Engelbrecht
To Jona Snyder

Career and Technical Education

CTE STUDENTS RECOGNIZED AT COMPLETION CEREMONIES

More than 400 Career and Technical Education students from
across the region earned their program completion certificates

during formal ceremonies in June.

Students and parents heard from BOCES administrators,
program leaders and Board of Education members. They also had a
chance to hear from several of the seniors: Cassandra Marshall, of
. Stockbridge Valley, ﬂom
the New Ventures program;
§ Laura Konieczko, of
Morrisville-Eaton, from
% the Engineering Science
5 program; and Kayla
| Stannard, of Oneida,

t! from the Allied Health
., Partnership program.

% Three CTE students
received newly established
| scholarship awards for
their hard work all year.
Hamilton senior Shayne
Winton, from the Auto
5 Body Repair program,

i and Stockbridge Valley
1 senior Joe Anderson, from
Automotive Technology,

7 each received the Edward
" (Ted) McGraw Memorial

| Award, for students
planning to work in the
auto industry. Camden
senior Maggie McDaniels,
" a Conservation student,

- received the Nicholas

' C. Bastable Memorial
Award, for an outstanding
Conservation student from

Madison Board of Education
July 2014

Alternative and Special Education
15 SENIORS RECOGNIZED IN ALTERNATIVE ED CEREMONY
he Alternative Education program [
held its annual Recognition e

Ceremony on June 9 to congratulate
graduating seniors and honor students
for their outstanding work this year.
Fifteen students from Camden,
Canastota, Hamilton and Rome
were recognized as candidates for
graduation. Many students from
grades 9-12 were also recognized
with special awards for high academic
achievement, outstanding effort and
future potential to succeed. Those
award winners represented Camden,
Canastota, Hamilton and Rome.

During the ceremony, Camden
senior Fred Grinnell was honored with
the first MaryJo Hojohn College and
Career Readiness Award. The award,
presented by CTE Director Dave
Amtsen, was created in MaryJo’s memory to honor a student who
overcame challenges and has paved a path toward post-graduation
success, either in college or the workforce. Fred plans to pursue a
career in the auto industry.

FOUR STUDENTS CELEBRATED AT CBOE CEREMONY
our students from the Community-Based Occupational
Education (CBOE) program at Madison-Oneida BOCES earned
their completion certificates on June 19. This year’s graduates are:
Erica Baena, of Canastota; Becca Davis, of Rome; Samantha
Dixon, of Oneida; and Marcus Johnson, of Camden.

During the ceremony, teachers Mary Jo Jones and Tom Holt spoke
about the successes of each of the graduates. District Superintendent
Jackie Starks also addressed the group before the students received
their certificates from teachers and administrators in their program.

The ceremony also included recogmtlon of students movmg up
from the Special Programs ' o
Middle School class to the
CBOE high school program.
In CBOE, students spend
half of their day learning
academics and the other half
in career preparation courses.
Students from Morrisville-
Eaton, Stockbridge Valley
and Vernon-Verona-Sherrill
will join CBOE in the fall.

July FYI continued on back...



Early Childhood
STUDENTS COMPLETE FIRST YEAR OF SCHOOL
Pre-kmdergarten and
preschool students
: from across the region
celebrated their end
of their first year of
3 school with completion
ceremonies in June. In
i all, 160 pre-k students
and 20 preschool
students participated
in MOBOCES Early
Childhood programs
at five sites: Camden,
\ Canastota, Morrisville-
Eaton, Oneida and
Stockbridge Valley.
During the ceremonies,
students performed
: < songs, nursery rhymes
and finger plays they learned during the year to demonstrate
their knowledge of letters, numbers, shapes, colors and other
skills. Students received completion certificates and families
attended a cookies-and-punch reception to celebrate.

GOABEERL.
ouvt Tho
d Carpet

Center for Instructional Support
SLS HONORS EDUCATORS AT ANNUAL MEETING
he MOBOCES School Library System held its annual
meeting on May 29 and announced its annual teacher and
administrator awards.

The 2014 SLS Teacher of the Year Award went to VVS
Middle School family and consumer science teacher Elissa
Widomski, nominated by school librarian Amy Austin. The
2014 SLS Administrator of the Year Award went to Canastota
Superintendent Fred Bragan, nominated by the SLS Council.

The first annual School Librarian of the Year Award went
to Laura Winchester of
Madison.

, Students whose works

- were included in this SLS
- calendar were recognized as
well, and Cathy Leogrande,
an assistant professor
at LeMoyne College in
Syracuse, was the featured
speaker. An expert in media

= : 3 literacy, she spoke about
“Medla Literacy and the Common Core State Standards” and
“Media Literacy in the 21st Century Classroom.”

Regional Information Center
MORIC PLANS SUMMER DATA CONFERENCE
he Mohawk Regional Information Center will host
aregional Data Conference on August 11 at Rome
Free Academy. The conference is geared toward school
administrators, data coordinators and teacher leaders. Key
topics will include state and regional initiatives related to data,
district highlights, professional networking opportunities for
participants and a variety of breakout sessions.

The conference keynote speaker will be Kristen Huff, Senior
Fellow at the Regents Research Fund, who is the K-12 Lead for
PARCC in New York. She previously served as a researcher for
The College Board and Educational Testing Service. Her talk
will focus on “The Life of an Assessment Item.”

Adult and Continuing Education

BCCE TO OFFER ONLINE TEXTBOOK SALES

The BOCES Consortium of Continuing Education (BCCE) is
finalizing construction of a customized webpage with Complete

Books, an online bookseller that will begin selling textbooks

to adult students in the region. The site is expected to be fully

operational in September.

Beginning this fall, BCCE students will be directed to purchase
their required course textbooks online through this site. The change
will allow students to obtain their textbooks before the course
begins and will allow BCCE staff to work more efficiently during
the registration process.

228 ADULTS FROM REGION EARN HIGH SCHOOL DEGREES

More than 200 adult students from the region completed high
school in a June 26 , r——

ceremony.

The BOCES Consortium
of Continuing Education
recognized students from
its Rome, Oneida and Utica
ACCESS Sites who earned
their high school equivalency
degree or earned a high school
diploma through the External
Diploma Program (EDP).

This year, 216 students earned their New York State hlgh school
equivalency. The high school equivalency class speaker was Andrew
Davis, of Utica.

“Doors that were once closed due to a lack of education are now
wide open,” Davis told his fellow graduates.

Another 12 students earned high school diplomas from the Camden,
Canastota, Rome, Utica and Westmoreland school districts. The EDP
class speaker was Nicole DeLaCruz, of Westmoreland.

During the ceremony, students heard from the two class speakers as
well as several leaders from the MOBOCES adult literacy programs.

15 COMPLETE PRACTICAL NURSING PROGRAM

Fiﬁeen adult students from the region were recognized on June 25
for completing the BCCE Practical Nursing program at the Rome

ACCESS Site. The students completed the 11-month program that

prepares them to take their state licensing exam.

Gissel Javier, of Utica, was the class valedictorian; Dionne Hursey,
of Rome, was the class salutatorian; and Denise Jones, of Rome,
earned the Outstanding Performance in Geriatric Nursing Award.

The graduates in this class represented: Camden, Canastota, Rome
and Verona as well as Utica, Clinton, Poland and Westmoreland.

Staff and Curriculum Development
ELEMENTARY TEACHERS WORK WITH OLIVIA WAHL

he Staff and Curriculum Development division brought

back literacy expert, Olivia Wahl, on June 6 to work with
regional PK-2 teachers on going deeper into the Common Core
Literacy Standards. Teachers from Camden, Madison, Oneida,
MOBOCES and St. Patrick’s Elementary School in Oneida
attended.

During the workshop, Olivia showed videos from classes
around the country using the strategies she discusses. She
emphasized with teachers the importance of language. She also
gave teachers a great tool to help support emergent readers at their
level. It included assessing the student’s level and determining
various points of praise and appropriate suggestions for
improvement to make.

Olivia’s work aligns with the Regional Instructional Leadership
Teams goal of improving early literacy, and this was her third
visit to the region.




